SPMUD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
g REGULAR MEETING: 4:30 PM
"”W December 5, 2019
BB LEACER SPMUD Board Room
SRR TN DR 5807 Springview Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677

The District’s regular Board meeting is held on the first Thursday of every month. This notice and
agenda are posted on the District’s web site (www.spmud.ca.gov) and posted in the District’s outdoor
bulletin board at the SPMUD Headquarters at the above address. Meeting facilities are accessible to
persons with disabilities. Requests for other considerations should be made through the District
Headquarters at (916)786-8555.

AGENDA
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
II. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Director Gerald Mitchell, Ward 1
Director William Dickinson, Ward 2
Vice President John Murdock, Ward 3
Director Victor Markey, Ward 4
President James Williams, Ward 5
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IV. CONSENT ITEMS [pg 3 to 36]

Consent items should be considered together as one motion. Any item(s) requested to be removed
will be considered after the motion to approve the Consent Items.

ACTION: (Roll Call Vote)
Motion to approve the consent items for the December 5, 2019 meeting

MINUTES from the November 7, 2019 Regular Meeting [pg 3 to5]

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE in the amount of $734,091.72 through 11/25/19. [pg 6 to 8]

BILL OF SALE Acceptance of the Bill of Sale for Sewer Improvements Nobel Learning  [pg 9 to 12]
Center at 5893 Stanford Ranch Road — at an estimated value of $104,399.

BILL OF SALE Acceptance of the Bill of Sale for Sewer Improvements Whitney Ranch ~ [pg 13 to 18]
Phase ITI Unit 44B. — at an estimated value of $833,450.

ADOPT RESOLUTION 19-24 AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PLAN CHECKING [pg 19 to 31]
SERVICES

ACCEPTANCE OF PARTICIPATION CHARGE REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 18/19 [pg 32 to 36]

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS



Items not on the Agenda may be presented to the Board at this time; however, the Board can take
no action.

VI. BOARD BUSINESS

Board action may occur on any identified agenda item. Any member of the public may directly
address the Board on any identified agenda item of interest, either before or during the Board's

consideration of that item.

1. FISCAL YEAR 18/19 AUDIT REPORT ACCEPTANCE [pg 37 to 121]
Representatives from Certified Public Accountants Munn, Urrutia & Nelson LLP will present the Audit
report for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2019.

Action Requested: Voice Vote
Receive and file the Fiscal Year 18/19 Audit Report

VII. REPORTS [pg 122 to 132]
The purpose of these reports is to provide information on projects, programs, staff actions and
committee meetings that are of general interest to the Board and public. No decisions are to be

made on these issues.

1. Legal Counsel (A. Brown)

2. General Manager (H. Niederberger)
1) ASD, FSD & TSD Reports
2) Informational items

3. Director’s Comments: Directors may make brief announcements or brief reports on their
own activities. They may ask questions for clarification, make a referral to staff or take
action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.

VIII. CLOSED SESSION
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT — GENERAL MANAGER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

(Per Subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54957)

IX.  ADJOURNMENT

If there is no other Board business the President will adjourn the meeting to its next regular
meeting on January 2, 2020 at 4:30 p.m.



REGULAR BOARD MINUTES

SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Meeting Location Date Time
Regular District Office November 7, 2019 4:30 p.m.

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: The Regular Meeting of the South Placer Municipal Utility District Board of
Directors was called to order with President Williams presiding at 4:31 p.m.

Il. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS:
Present: John Murdock, Jim Williams, Vic Markey, Will Dickinson, Jerry Mitchell
arrived at 5:04 p.m.

Absent: None
Vacant: None
Staff: Adam Brown, Legal Counsel

Herb Niederberger, General Manager

Eric Nielsen, District Engineer

Sam Rose, District Superintendent

Emilie Costan, Administrative Services Manager

Ill. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: President Williams led the Pledge of Allegiance.

IV. CONSENT ITEMS:

MINUTES from October 3, 2019 Regular Meeting.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE in the amount of $594,560.21 through October 30, 2019.

MONTHLY INVESTMENT REPORT in the amount of $59,307,152 through October 30, 2019.

BILL OF SALE FOR SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 3180 TAYLOR ROAD — at an estimated value of

$140,344.

. BILL OF SALE FOR SEWER IMPROVEMENTS OAK VISTA — at an estimated value of $989,673.

6. BILL OF SALE FOR SEWER IMPROVEMENTS WHITNEY RANCH 2J UNIT 67A — at an estimated
value of $1,721,055.

7. ADOPTION of Resolution 19-22 Authorizing the General Manager to Surplus property and/or
equipment.

8. ADOPTION of Resolution 19-23 commending Rick Perry for his service to the district.

Eal o

Director Dickinson asked for the Minutes, consent item #1, to be pulled for further comment. Director
Markey made a motion to approve consent items #2 through 8; a second was made by Director Murdock;
a roll call vote was taken, and the motion carried 4-0 with one Director absent.

Director Dickinson pulled the Minutes off the consent agenda. Director Dickinson asked that the minutes
be amended to remove the word video from the discussion on meeting minutes and recordings. Director
Markey made a motion to approve consent item #1 as amended; a second was made by Director Murdock;
a voice vote was taken, and the motion carried 4-0 with one Director absent.

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
President Williams opened the meeting for public comments. Hearing no comments, the public
comments session was closed.




VI. BOARD BUSINESS

1. PERFORMANCE MERIT PROGRAM UPDATE

Superintendent Sam Rose gave a presentation on the results of the Performance Merit Program from
October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019 and shared the updated goals for October 1, 2019 through
September 30, 2020. Staff met or exceeded the goal for nine of the eleven employee performance
measures last year and performed over the base in ten of the eleven categories. Director Dickinson
asked if there are progress reports posted for staff throughout the year. Superintendent Rose
responded that the goal is to have reports posted monthly. President Williams stated that he is
impressed with the results of the program and liked seeing the base shown alongside the
improvements. Director Murdock stated that he liked seeing the results displayed as performance
metrics.

VII. REPORTS

1. District General Counsel (A. Brown): General Counsel Brown gave a legislative update on

AB1486 regarding surplus property. The District will have new reporting requirements with the
California Department of Housing and Community Development.

2. General Manager (H. Niederberger): GM Niederberger provided clarification that the month
listed on item #3 of his report should be October. GM Niederberger asked that Superintendent Rose
provide the Board with an update on the Public Safety Power Shutoffs (PSPS). Superintendent Rose
shared that overall the PSPS ran smoothly and everyone worked together to manage the outages. The
District was also able to learn some valuable lessons that will be utilized during future outages. Director
Mitchell asked for a status update on the perimeter fence. GM Niederberger responded that the plans
and permit are still being reviewed by the City of Rocklin.

A. FSD & TSD Reports: There were no additions to the managers’ reports.

B. Information Items: No additional items.

3. Director’s Comments:

Director Markey asked about the status of 3180 Taylor Road. District Engineer Nielsen responded that
the offsite work is complete.

Director Mitchell asked about the new Laserfiche system. Administrative Services Manager Costan
shared that the system setup has been completed and the District is working to train staff and import
records. Director Mitchell asked for a demonstration of Laserfiche at a future board meeting. Director
Mitchell shared that he went on a ride-along with Inspector Lorton. He emphasized the importance of
the standards and training for future inspectors. He also mentioned the efficiencies that he saw with
the utilization of Lucity.

President Williams asked for an update on a customer letter that was sent to the Board members
regarding smell and noise at Rustic Hills. Superintendent Rose gave an overview of the situation and
how it has been resolved satisfactorily. President Williams shared that he enjoyed his recent tour of the
Pleasant Grove Water Treatment Plant. President Williams asked whether feedback was being solicited
from outside engineers on the update of the Development Standards. District Engineer Nielsen
responded that staff would solicit this feedback.

VIII. CLOSED SESSION




Public Employment - GENERAL MANAGER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

(Per Subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54957)

The Board adjourned into closed session at 5:19 p.m. to discuss the format of the General Manager’s
evaluation. No action was taken.

After a brief discussion of the potential for district-based elections, the Board asked the General
Manager to develop a population count by District Ward.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

The President adjourned the meeting at 5:35 p.m. to the next regular meeting to be held on December 5,
2019 at 4:30 p.m.
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Emilie Costan, Board Secretary



Check Report

South Placer Municipal Utility District, CA By Check Number
Date Range: 10/31/2019 - 11/25/2019

SOUTH PLACER
MIBCIPAL LITRLITY DESTRICT

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank

1020 Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc. 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 680.00 11671

1663 Buckmaster Office Solutions 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 121.75 11672

1053 Capital Air Tool, LLC. 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 375.20 11673

1652 Cintas Corporation 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 437.69 11674

1509 Crystal Communications 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 311.64 11675

1127 Goldak 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 199.97 11676

1631 Instrument Technology Corporation 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 542.99 11677

1564 Jensen Landscape Services, LLC 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 861.00 11678

1720 Marilyn Sykes 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 974.00 11679

1460 Quantum Marketing Group 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 784.68 11680

1253 Recology Auburn Placer 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 307.28 11681

1266 Rocklin Hydraulics 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 62.72 11682

1313 Teledyne Isco, Inc. 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 2,004.29 11683

1325 Tyler Technologies, Inc. 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 400.00 11684

1721 Velocity EHS 10/31/2019 Regular 0.00 2,262.00 11685

1007 Advanced Integrated Pest 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 106.00 11686

1017 Anderson's Sierra Pipe 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 1,693.16 11687

248 AT&T (916.663.1652) & (248.134.5438.608.80) 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 240.88 11688

1652 Cintas Corporation 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 504.25 11689

1068 City of Roseville 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 507,424.19 11690

1086 Dataprose 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 5,105.37 11691

1087 Dawson Oil Co. 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 5,116.74 11692

1113 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. 1423 (Main) 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 540.54 11693

1631 Instrument Technology Corporation 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 980.87 11694

1686 Jan Pro 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 805.00 11695

1218 PCWA 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 92.86 11696

1221 PG&E (Current Accounts) 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 4,392.45 11697

1333 SPOK, Inc. 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 10.52 11698

1685 Streamline 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 400.00 11699

1306 Superior Equipment Repair 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 2,274.78 11700

1307 Sutter Medical Foundation-Corporate 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 284.00 11701

1343 Water Works Engineers, LLC 11/06/2019 Regular 0.00 14,362.00 11702

248 AT&T (916.663.1652) & (248.134.5438.608.80) 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 9.34 11703

1022 AT&T (9391035571) & (9391053973) 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 314.72 11704

1652 Cintas Corporation 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 467.88 11705

1080 CWEA (Main) 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 3,824.00 11706

1723 CWEATCP 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 220.00 11707

1086 Dataprose 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 1,732.00 11708

1722 Deluxe 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 61.04 11709

1641 Enoven Truck Body & Equipment 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 17,117.71 11710

1139 Hill Rivkins Brown & Associates 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 8,560.00 11711

1218 PCWA 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 1,903.59 11712

1473 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 726.89 11713

1244 Preferred Alliance Inc 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 202.72 11714

1518 Sonitrol of Sacramento 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 195.00 11715

1090 State of CA-Department of Justice 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 32.00 11716

1303 State Water Resources Control Board 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 14,073.00 11717

1499 TechRoe.com LLC 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 900.00 11718

1338 Verizon Wireless 11/14/2019 Regular 0.00 1,354.38 11719

1045 Cal Pers 457 Plan (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 375.00 DFT0004880
1135 Mass Mutual (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 7,465.52 DFT0004881
1135 Mass Mutual (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 495.86 DFT0004882
1580 TASC 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 323.56 DFT0004883
1580 TASC 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 428.83 DFT0004884
11/25/2019 3:29:05 PM Page 1 of 3
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Check Report Date Range: 10/31/2019 - 11/25/2019
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 147.25 DFT0004885
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 271.86 DFT0004886
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 447.90 DFT0004887
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 3,398.09 DFT0004888
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 5,599.21 DFT0004889
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 97.27 DFT0004890
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 134.51 DFT0004891
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 1,389.65 DFT0004892
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 1,921.68 DFT0004893
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 1,699.67 DFT0004894
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 2,158.88 DFT0004895
1149 Internal Revenue Service 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 11,004.14 DFT0004896
1098 EDD (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 3,697.38 DFT0004897
1098 EDD (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 774.61 DFT0004898
1149 Internal Revenue Service 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 2,798.42 DFT0004899
1149 Internal Revenue Service 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 8,857.55 DFT0004900
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 386.56 DFT0004902
1098 EDD (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 -39.55 DFT0004905
1098 EDD (EFT) 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 -4.19 DFT0004906
1149 Internal Revenue Service 11/01/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 -46.38 DFT0004908
1045 Cal Pers 457 Plan (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 375.00 DFT0004920
1135 Mass Mutual (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 7,465.52 DFT0004921
1135 Mass Mutual (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 495.86 DFT0004922
1580 TASC 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 323.56 DFT0004923
1580 TASC 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 428.83 DFT0004924
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 147.25 DFT0004925
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 272.80 DFT0004926
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 449.46 DFT0004927
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 3,409.87 DFT0004928
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 5,618.61 DFT0004929
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 97.55 DFT0004930
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 134.89 DFT0004931
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 1,393.56 DFT0004932
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 1,927.09 DFT0004933
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 2,116.47 DFT0004934
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 2,190.18 DFT0004935
1149 Internal Revenue Service 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 19,621.80 DFT0004936
1098 EDD (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 6,207.69 DFT0004937
1098 EDD (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 1,389.18 DFT0004938
1149 Internal Revenue Service 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 4,813.92 DFT0004939
1149 Internal Revenue Service 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 15,692.37 DFT0004940
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 -339.93 DFT0004943
1229 Pers (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 -351.75 DFT0004944
1098 EDD (EFT) 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 34.78 DFT0004946
1149 Internal Revenue Service 11/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 40.79 DFT0004948
Bank Code AP Bank Summary
Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment

Regular Checks 63 49 0.00 606,353.09

Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Bank Drafts 50 50 0.00 127,738.63

EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00

113 99 0.00 734,091.72

11/25/2019 3:29:05 PM Page 2 of 3
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Check Report

Fund

100
100

Payment Type
Regular Checks

Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Name

GENERAL FUND
GENERAL FUND

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payable
Count

63
0
0

50
0

113

Fund Summary

Payment
Count

49
0
0

50
0

99

Period

10/2019
11/2019

Discount
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Payment

606,353.09
0.00
0.00
127,738.63
0.00

734,091.72

Amount
10,325.21
723,766.51
734,091.72

Date Range: 10/31/2019 - 11/25/2019

11/25/2019 3:29:05 PM
8
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SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors

From: Eric Nielsen, District Engineer

Cc: Carie Huff, Associate Engineer

Subject: Acceptance of the Bill of Sale for Sewer Improvements for Nobel Learning

Center at 5893 Stanford Ranch Road

Meeting Date: December 5, 2019

Overview

Nobel Learning Center at 5893 Stanford Ranch Road is located at the intersection of Stanford
Ranch Road and Sunset Boulevard in Rocklin. The site is split into two parcels and the Nobel
Learning Center portion of the development will contribute 6.42 EDUs with the remainder of the
property developing in the future. The Nobel Learning Center/5893 Stanford Ranch Road
improvements include the following infrastructure:

Installation of two hundred and fifty-five (255) linear feet of sanitary sewer pipe;
Installation of one (1) manhole;

Installation of one (1) flushing branch; and

Installation of a single eight (8) foot lower lateral.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors accept the attached Bill of Sale for the Nobel
Learning Center/5893 Stanford Ranch Road improvements.

Strategic Plan Goal
This action is consistent with SPMUD Strategic Plan Goals:
Goal 1.1: Engage Customers to determine expectations.
Goal 1.2: Establish and meet Service Level(s) by Department.
Goal 3.1: Plan all projects to ensure adherence to District standards and ordinances.

Fiscal Impact
The estimated value of the contributed capital is $104,399.

Attachments:
1. Bill of Sale
2. Map — Nobel Learning Center/5893 Stanford Ranch Road
3. Nobel Learning Center/5893 Stanford Ranch Road Asset Inventory



BILL OF SALE

UV A Trdestments - Sunse + L P does  hereby  grant,
bargain, sell and convey to SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT all of its

rights, title and interest in and to all public sewer pipes, lines, mains, manholes, and

appurtenances installed by its contractor in that subdivision/project commonly known as
5943 Shzundind Ranch A, Roetin ¢tk 2615
Grantor herein does hereby warrant and guarantee to SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL

UTILITY DISTRICT that all of the personal property described herein consisting of sewer pipes,

lines, mains, manholes, and appurtenances are free and clear of all mechanics liens and

encumbrances of any type, nature or description whatsoever.

Dated this Nov (2, 2019

Yuba Investments Sunset LP

, //7

Kurt Hilbers
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Nobel Learning Center/
5893 Stanford Ranch Rd

6.42 EDUs

Date: 11/25/2019

Author: Curtis Little

Document Path:
G:\spmud_gis\mxd\Curtis\Bill Of Sale
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SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
NOBEL LEARNING CENTER/5893 STANFORD RANCH ROAD
ASSET INVENTORY

Pipe ID Diameter (in) Material Length (ft)
J06-F03 6 SDR26 118.7
J06-167 6 SDR26 100.8
Structure ID Structure Type Diameter (in)
J06-167 Manhole 48
J06-FO3 Flushing Branch 6
Service Structure Diameter (in) Length (ft) Pipe Material

31103

6

9
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SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors

From: Eric Nielsen, District Engineer

Cc: Carie Huff, Associate Engineer

Subject: Acceptance of the Bill of Sale for Sewer Improvements within Whitney

Ranch Phase 111 Unit 44B

Meeting Date: December 5, 2019

Overview
The Whitney Ranch Phase I11 Unit 44B improvements are located in Rocklin to the north of Old
Ranch House Road and to the south of Creek Hollow Drive. The Whitney Ranch Phase 11l Unit
44B project consists of 44 single-family residential homes for a total of 44 EDUs. The Whitney
Ranch Phase I11 Unit 44B improvements include the following infrastructure:

e Installation of one thousand, nine hundred and five (1,905) linear feet of sanitary sewer

pipe;

e |Installation of sixteen (11) manholes;

e Installation of two (2) flushing branches; and

¢ Installation of one thousand, one hundred and fifty-two (1,152) feet of lower lateral sewer

pipe.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors accept the attached Bill of Sale for the Whitney
Ranch Phase I11 Unit 44B improvements.

Strategic Plan Goal
This action is consistent with SPMUD Strategic Plan Goals:
Goal 1.1: Engage Customers to determine expectations.
Goal 1.2: Establish and meet Service Level(s) by Department.
Goal 3.1: Plan all projects to ensure adherence to District standards and ordinances.

Fiscal Impact
The estimated value of the contributed capital is $833,450.

Attachments:
1. Bill of Sale
2. Map — Whitney Ranch Phase Il Unit 44B
3. Whitney Ranch 2J Phase 11 Unit 44B Asset Inventory

13
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WH ITNEYRANCH"’

BILL OF SALE

SUNSET RANCHOS INVESTORS, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY does
hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey to SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
all of its rights, title and interest in and to all public sewer pipes, lines, mains, manholes,
and appurtenances installed by its contractor in that subdivision/project commonly
known as Whitney Ranch Phase Ill Unit 44B.

Grantor herein does hereby warrant and guarantee to SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT that all of the personal property described herein consisting of sewer
pipes, lines, mains, manholes, and appurtenances are free and clear of all mechanics
liens and encumbrances of any type, nature or description whatsoever.

Dated this November 5, 2019

DEVELOPER/OWNER:

SUNSET RANCHOS INVESTORS, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By: Whitney Ranch Venture, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company
Its sole Member

By: Institutional Housing Partners Ill L.P.,
a California limited partnership
Its Manager

By: IHP Capital Partners,
a California corporation
Its General Partner

Béfry S. Vllhncs

(w Fina fficer

I( Peterson
Semor Vlce President

6540 Lonetree Boulevard, Suite 200, Rocklin, CA 95765 | T.916.246.0960 | F. 916.246.0961
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Date: 11/25/2019

Author: Curtis Little
Document Path:
G:\spmud_gis\mxd\Curtis\Bill Of Sale
Maps\WRUnit44B.mxd
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SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
WHITNEY RANCH PHASE 111 UNIT 44B
ASSET INVENTORY

Pipe ID Diameter (in) Material Length (ft)
005-110 6 SDR26 149.4
005-112 6 SDR26 292.9
005-115 6 SDR26 134.8
005-F02 6 SDR26 60.1
005-114 6 SDR26 48
005-118 6 SDR26 180.9
005-F01 6 SDR26 26.4
005-117 6 SDR26 212.2
005-113 6 SDR26 141
005-111 6 SDR26 210.2
005-119 6 SDR26 246.8
005-109 8 SDR26 112.7
005-116 6 SDR26 143.4

Structure ID Structure Type Diameter (in)
005-114 Manhole 48
005-F02 Flushing Branch 6
005-117 Manhole 48
005-112 Manhole 48
005-118 Manhole 48
005-109 Manhole 48
005-F01 Flushing Branch 6
005-115 Manhole 48
005-110 Manhole 48
005-116 Manhole 48
005-113 Manhole 48
005-119 Manhole 48
005-111 Manhole 48
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SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
WHITNEY RANCH PHASE 111 UNIT 44B
ASSET INVENTORY

Service Structure Diameter (in) Length (ft) Pipe Material
31535 4 31.3 SDR26
31536 4 35.8 SDR26
31537 4 37 SDR26
31538 4 38.3 SDR26
31539 4 18.2 SDR26
31540 4 33.1 SDR26
31541 4 33.1 SDR26
31542 4 33 SDR26
31543 4 16.6 SDR26
31544 4 16 SDR26
31545 4 20 SDR26
31546 4 22.3 SDR26
31547 4 15.9 SDR26
31548 4 16 SDR26
31549 4 334 SDR26
31550 4 33.4 SDR26
31551 4 334 SDR26
31552 4 33.5 SDR26
31553 4 33 SDR26
31554 4 35.9 SDR26
31555 4 64.6 SDR26
31556 4 33.6 SDR26
31557 4 25.5 SDR26
31558 4 21 SDR26
31559 4 30.1 SDR26
31560 4 21.2 SDR26
31561 4 24.4 SDR26
31562 4 27 SDR26
31563 4 20.7 SDR26
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SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
WHITNEY RANCH PHASE 111 UNIT 44B
ASSET INVENTORY

Service Structure Diameter (in) Length (ft) Pipe Material
31564 4 21.2 SDR26
31565 4 20.3 SDR26
31566 4 20.9 SDR26
31567 4 21.4 SDR26
31568 4 20.8 SDR26
31569 4 21.1 SDR26
31570 4 20.8 SDR26
31571 4 20.9 SDR26
31572 4 21.1 SDR26
31573 4 21.1 SDR26
31574 4 21.1 SDR26
31575 4 21 SDR26
31576 4 21 SDR26
31577 4 21.1 SDR26
31585 4 20.9 SDR26




SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT
To: Board of Directors
From: Eric Nielsen, District Engineer
Cc: Herb Niederberger, General Manager
Subject: Contract with Bennett Engineering Services to Provide As-Needed Plan

Checking Services

Meeting Date: December 5, 2019

Overview

Per the South Placer Municipal Utility District (District) Standards Specifications and
Improvement Standards for Sanitary Sewers (Standards), the District requires developers to submit
civil improvement plans for all proposed improvements and expansions to the public sewer
collection system for review and approval. These plans are reviewed by District staff for
compliance with the District’s Standards. Over the past year, the number of plans submitted to the
District has varied between three to eleven per month and in prior years the maximum number of
plans submitted in a month was 14. Essentially all plan reviews are completed by the Associate
Engineer. Due to the variability in the receipt of plans and the associated workload, the current
staff resources, and the planned transition in positions, staff felt the need to provide for additional
plan checking resources without hiring another employee.

The District issued a request for qualifications (RFQ) to the public on August 20, 2019. The RFQ
provided an overview of the District, outlined the request for as-needed plan checking services,
and provided the criteria that would be used to rank the responding firms. Firms had until October
15, 2019 to submit their proposals. Of the three firms that submitted proposals, the District
selected two for oral interviews. Interviews were held on November 21, 2019 and Bennett
Engineering Services was the highest-ranking firm. Staff proposes that the District contract with
Bennett Engineering Services to provide as-needed plan checking services.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors:
e Adopt Resolution 19-24 authorizing the General Manager to execute the attached contract
with Bennett Engineering Services for as-needed plan checking services.

Strategic Plan Goals
This action is consistent with SPMUD Strategic Plan Goals:
Goal 1.2: Establish and meet Service Level(s) by Department.
Goal 3.1: Plan all projects to ensure adherence to District standards and ordinances.
Goal 3.2: Provide Engineering and Design to optimize the Capital Improvement Program.
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Fiscal Impact

The contract amount for as-needed plan check services is a planned expense in the budget (i.e.,
$50,000 over two years) and will be paid for out of the General Fund (i.e., Fund 100).

Attachments:

1. Resolution 19-24 — Contract for As-Needed Plan Checking Services with Bennett
Engineering Services

2. SPMUD Contract for As-Needed Plan Checking Services
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SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 19-24

CONTRACT FOR AS-NEEDED PLAN CHECKING SERVICES
WITH BENNETT ENGINEERING SERVICES

WHEREAS, the South Placer Municipal Utility District (SPMUD) owns, operates, and
maintains the public sewer collection system, including wastewater transmission mains, laterals,

cleanouts, and

WHEREAS, SPMUD reviews all proposed developer-funded and developer-installed sewer

collection system improvements based on the SPMUD standards and specifications, and

WHEREAS, SPMUD issued a request for qualifications to the public on August 20, 2019,
for engineering firms to provide as-needed plan checking services to support SPMUD
staff. Engineering firms had until October 15, 2019 to submit qualifications. SPMUD received

three proposals, and

WHEREAS, SPMUD evaluated the submitted proposals and selected two engineering firms
for interview. Following the interviews on November 21, 2019, Bennett Engineering Services

was the highest-ranking firm using the selection criteria outlined in the request for qualifications.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the

South Placer Municipal Utility District to:

1. Authorize the General Manager to enter the attached agreement for As-Needed Plan

Checking Services, subject to final review and approval by the District Legal Counsel.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the South Placer Municipal Utility District Board
of Directors at Rocklin, CA this 5™ day of December 20109.

Signed:

James T. Williams, President of the Board of Directors

Attest:

Emilie Costan, Board Secretary
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’ SOUTH PLACER CONTRACTING
> MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT FORM

PROJECT: DATE ISSUED: 12/5/2019

Provide Consulting Engineering Services for the project known as:

As Needed Plan Checking Services

FOR: South Placer Municipal Utility District, 5807 Springview Drive ~ Rocklin, CA 95677
PROJECT MANAGER: Eric Nielsen, (916) 786-8555 Ext. 310; E-Mail enielsen@spmud.ca.gov

PROPOSAL.: (This section to be completed by bidder.)

The undersigned agrees to complete the work specified in strict conformance with the (attached) Scope of Services for the
following amount not to exceed: $50,000, unless mutually agreed upon in writing.

Amount in words: Fifty thousand dollars and zero cents.

This includes all applicable taxes and fees. The required insurance, as described in the (attached) Architect-Engineer/South
Placer Municipal Utility District (SPMUD) Standard Terms and Conditions shall be provided prior to commencing work.

Comments and Exceptions:
The term of this Agreement shall cover a 2-year time period commencing on December 5, 2019, and continuing until
December 31, 2021, unless extended or sooner terminated as provided for herein.

Invoices must identify the Project Name (Title) as shown herein. Invoices must also include an invoice date and number, a
brief description of the effort completed and the period in which services were rendered. Invoices shall include a breakdown
of labor charges such as Consultant’s title, number of hours, billing rate, title of project reviewed, invoice total and a definition
for all abbreviations.

Name and Address of Bidder: Signature of Person Authorized to Sign

[NAME]
[Address]
[City, State ZIP]

Phone No.: Signer's Name and Title (Type or Print)
FAX No.:

E-Mail:

NOTICE OF AWARD (This Section for District Use Only) DATE ISSUED:

The above bid is accepted (Check One):
[] You are directed to proceed with the work upon receipt of this award

] Notice to Proceed will be issued upon receipt of applicable bonds, insurance and other required submittals, if any

By: Title:
NOTICE TO PROCEED DATE ISSUED:
By: Title:
NOTICE OF COMPLETION DATE ISSUED:

| hereby certify that the above contract has been completed and accepted by the District.

By: Title:
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1. SCOPE

Architect-Engineer (AE) agrees to perform the
services described in the scope of work attached
hereto which incorporates these terms and
conditions. Unless modified in writing by the
parties hereto, the duties of AE shall not be
construed to exceed those services specifically set
forth in the proposal. These terms and conditions
and the proposal, when executed by South Placer
Municipal Utility District (SPMUD), shall
constitute a binding agreement on both parties
(hereinafter the “Agreement”).

1. COMPENSATION

SPMUD agrees to pay for the services in Article |
in accordance with the compensation provisions in
the proposal. Payment to AE will be made within
30 days after the date of billing. Interest on the
unpaid balance will accrue beginning on the 31%
day at the maximum interest rate permitted by law.

Time-related charges will be made in accordance
with the billing rate referenced in the proposal or
Agreement. Direct expenses and Subcontractor
services shall be billed in accordance with the
proposal or compensation exhibit attached to this
Agreement. Otherwise, AE’s standard billing rates
shall apply. In the event any uncontested portions
of any invoice are not paid within 30 days of the
date of Consultant’s invoice, Consultant shall have
the right to suspend work per Article XIV,
Suspension of Work.

1. RESPONSIBILITY

1. Standard of care: AE is employed to render a
professional service only, and any payments made
by SPMUD are compensation solely for such
services rendered and recommendations made in
carrying out the Work. AE shall perform the
services in accordance with generally accepted
engineering practices and standards in effect when
the services are rendered. AE does not expressly
or impliedly warrant or guarantee its services.

In performing construction management services,
AE shall act as agent of SPMUD. AE’s review or
supervision of work prepared or performed by
other individuals or firms employed by SPMUD
shall not relieve those individuals or firms of
complete responsibility for the adequacy of their
work.

The presence of AE’s personnel at a construction
site, whether as on-site representative, resident
engineer or construction manager, shall be for the
sole purpose of determining that the work is
generally proceeding in conformance with the
intent of the project specifications and contract
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documents and does not constitute any form of guarantee or
assurance with respect to contractor’s performance. AE shall have
no responsibility for the contractor’s means, methods, techniques,
sequences, for safety precautions and programs incident to the
contractor’s work, or for any failure of contractor to comply with
laws and regulations applicable to performing its work.

2. Reliance upon information provided by others: If AE’s
performance of services hereunder requires AE to rely on
information provided by other parties (excepting AE’s
subcontractors), AE shall not independently verify the validity,
completeness or accuracy of such information unless otherwise
expressly engaged to do so in writing by SPMUD.

V. PREVAILING WAGE

To the extent that the prevailing wage, as defined by the California
Director of Industrial Relations or any state agency with
jurisdiction, is applicable to the scope of work to be performed
hereunder, the AE shall pay not less than the said specified rates
to all employees and contractors as such may be required under
state law, and defend and indemnify SPMUD from and against
any and all claims arising out of any failure to pay the prevailing
wage, if such is required.

V. INDEMNIFICATION

AE agrees to indemnify and hold SPMUD harmless from and
against any liability to the extent arising out of the negligent acts,
errors or omissions of AE, its agents, employees, or
representatives, in the performance of duties under the
Agreement. Regardless of any other term of this Agreement, in no
event shall AE be responsible or liable to SPMUD for any
incidental, consequential, or other indirect damages.

VI. INSURANCE

AE shall maintain during the life of the Agreement the following
minimum insurance:

1. Commercial general liability: insurance, including personal
injury liability, blanket contractual liability and broad form
property damage liability. The combined single limit for bodily
injury and property damage shall be not less than $1,000,000.

2. Automobile bodily injury and property damage liability:
insurance covering owned, non-owned, rented, and hired cars. The
combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage shall
not be less than $1,000,000.

3. Professional liability: insurance with limits of not less than
$1,000,000.

4. Limits of liability: The total amount of all claims SPMUD may
have against AE under this Agreement or arising from the
performance or non-performance of the services under any theory
of law, including but not limited to claims for negligence,
negligent misrepresentation and breach of contract, shall be
strictly limited to $500,000. As SPMUD’s sole and exclusive
remedy under this Agreement any claim, demand or suit shall be
directed and/or asserted only against AE and not against any of
the AE's employee’s, officers or directors.

5. Additional insured: SPMUD shall be named as additional
insured on polices 1 and 2 above. Upon request, a certificate of
insurance will be provided to SPMUD with a 30-day written
notice in the event the above policies are cancelled.



VII. SUBCONTRACTS

AE shall be entitled, to the extent determined to be
appropriate by AE to subcontract any portion of
the Work to be performed under this Agreement.

VIII.  ASSIGNMENT

If the authorized scope of work includes
construction activities or the oversight of
construction, AE may, at its discretion and upon
notice to SPMUD, assign all of its contractual
rights and obligations with respect to such
activities or services to a qualified construction
management firm.

If the authorized scope of work requires
professional services to be performed in a
jurisdiction in which AE renders professional
services solely through a locally registered
engineering affiliate for purposes of compliance
with professional licensing requirements in that
jurisdiction, AE may, in its discretion, upon notice
to SPMUD assign its contractual rights and
obligations with respect to such services to such
locally registered engineering affiliate.

IX. INTEGRATION

These terms and conditions and the proposal to
which they are attached represent the entire
understanding of SPMUD and AE as to those
matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with
respect to those matters covered herein. The
Agreement may not be modified or altered except
in writing signed by both parties, provided further
that any terms and conditions in any client
authorization or purchase order issued in
connection or under the Agreement which are
inconsistent with the Agreement are hereby
superseded and shall be of no force or effect.

X. SEVERABILITY

If any part of the Agreement is found
unenforceable under applicable laws, such part
shall be inoperative, null and void insofar as it is
in conflict with said laws, but the remainder of the
Agreement shall be in full force and effect.

XI. FORCE MAJEURE

AE shall not be responsible for delays in
performing the scope of services that may result
from causes beyond the reasonable control or
contemplation of AE. AE will take reasonable
steps to mitigate the impact of any force majeure.

XIl. NO BENEFIT FOR THIRD PARTIES
The services to be performed by AE hereunder are
intended solely for the benefit of SPMUD and no
right nor benefit is conferred on, nor any
contractual relationship intended or established
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with any person or entity not a party too this Agreement. No such
person or entity shall be entitled to rely on AE’s performance of
its services hereunder.

XIIl.  WORK PRODUCT

AE and SPMUD recognize that AE’s work product submitted in
performance of this Agreement is intended only for the SPMUD
benefit and use. Change, alteration, or reuse on another project by
SPMUD shall be at SPMUD’s sole risk, and SPMUD shall hold
harmless and indemnify AE against all losses, damages, costs and
expense, including attorney’s fees, arising out of or related to any
such unauthorized change, alteration or reuse.

XIV.  SUSPENSION OF WORK

Work under this Agreement may be suspended as follows:

1. By SPMUD: By written notice to AE, SPMUD, may suspend
all or a portion of the Work under this Agreement if unforeseen
circumstances beyond SPMUD’s control make normal progress of
the Work impracticable. AE shall be compensated for its
reasonable expenses resulting from such suspension including
mobilization and demobilization. If suspension is greater than 30
days, then AE shall have the right to terminate this Agreement in
accordance with Article XV, Termination of Work.

2. By AE: By written notice to SPMUD, AE may suspend the
Work if AE reasonably determines that working conditions at the
Site (outside AE’s control) are unsafe, or in violation of applicable
laws, or in the event SPMUD has not made timely payment in
accordance with Article 1l, Compensation, or for other
circumstances not caused by AE that are interfering with the
normal progress of the Work. AE’s suspension of Work hereunder
shall be without prejudice to any other remedy of AE at law or
equity.

XV. TERMINATION OF WORK
This Agreement may be terminated as follows:

1. By SPMUD: (a) for its convenience on 30 days’ notice to AE,
or (b) for cause, if AE materially breaches this Agreement through
no fault of SPMUD and AE neither cures such material breach nor
makes reasonable progress toward cure within 15 days after
SPMUD has given written notice of the alleged breach to AE.

2. By AE: (a) for cause, if SPMUD materially breaches this
Agreement through no fault of AE and SPMUD neither cures such
material breach nor makes reasonable progress toward cure within
15 days after AE has given written notice of the alleged breach to
SPMUD or (b) upon five days’ notice if Work under this
Agreement has been suspended by either SPMUD or AE in the
aggregate for more than 30 days.

3. Payment upon Termination. In the event of termination, AE
shall perform such additional work as is reasonably necessary for
the orderly closing of the Work. AE shall be compensated for all
work performed prior to the effective date of termination of AE
by SPMUD for cause, AE shall also receive a termination fee
equal to 15 percent of the total compensation yet to be earned
under existing authorizations at the time of termination.

XVI. NOTICES
All notices required under this Agreement shall be by personal
delivery, facsimile or mail to the AE Project Manager and to the



person signing the proposal on behalf of the
SPMUD and shall be effective upon delivery to the
addressed stated in the proposal.
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Section I1I — SCOPE OF WORK AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

The consultant shall provide professional engineering services, described below. The plan
check-related services shall include plan checking and review of project plans and
specifications with specific experience in the analysis and evaluation of construction of
subject facilities. The consultant shall perform all necessary services to review a complete
set of improvement plans (following all applicable District approved Plans and
Specifications).

The term of this agreement shall cover a two-year time period commencing on December
2, 2019, and continuing until December 31, 2021, unless extended or sooner terminated as
provided for herein.

The District shall pay Consultant on a time and expense basis in accordance with the
proposed pricing subject to a maximum payment of $ Fifty Thousand Dollars
($50,000.00). This amount shall not be exceeded without prior written approval by
District.

The consultant’s services shall include the following project management assistance in
support of the categories listed below:

e Plan checking services in conformance with District timelines (the District
commits to returning plan submittal comments to the submitter within twenty
(20) work days for the first plan check and ten (10) work days for any
subsequent plan checks). Prepare and provide project status updates including
updates to scope status, schedule and cost of work performed for tracking
purposes.

e Submit monthly invoices conforming to District requirements.

e Be available for meetings with the Developer’s Engineer; responding to all plan
checking-related inquiries.

o Utilize software as designated by the District to aid in the coordinate, transfer,
review, and response of plan submittals.

Support services typically needed by the District for each plan check-related
Category include, but are not limited to, the following list:

CATEGORY 1 - SEWER PIPELINES
A. Review plans to ensure that all sanitary sewer facilities are designed in accordance
with the current edition of the South Placer Municipal Utility District Standard

Specifications and Improvement Standards for Sanitary Sewers.

B. Review topographical and field survey data for constructability and design
accuracy.
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Review and research all property ownership information including public right-of-
way (ROW), utility easements, private property limits, temporary construction
easements, etc. as they relate to the proposed pipeline facilities. Research all
proposed ROW improvements and future ROW limits, if any.

Review proposed grading, utility and street improvement plans to determine
whether District facilities will have adequate separation from other utilities, sewer
backflow devices will be required, facilities will be accessible to District
maintenance and operations crews, and pipelines will have adequate cover,

Review tentative tract or parcel maps to determine adequacy of lot lines, lot
numbers, street right-of-way, and other dimensions shown in sewer plans.

Review and research all existing utility information along the proposed alignment
for conflicts.

Review submittals for compliance with environmental and other regulatory
permitting requirements.

Review geotechnical reports as submitted, and review plans for consistency with
recommendations included in those reports.

Review typical cross-sections detailing horizontal and vertical locations of the
proposed pipeline alignment; include limits of ROW (existing and future), State of
California Divsion of Drinking Water (DDW) and other separation requirements,
pavement limits, surface improvements, travel lane limits, existing and other
proposed utilities, existing and proposed easements, etc.

Review pipe material, class or thickness, linings and coatings, joint design, bedding
and compaction requirements, etc..

Determine location, type and sizing of sewer laterals, manholes, sewer cleanouts,
and other appurtenances.

Review project specific details and specifications for all points of connection
including dimensional, material, transition, phasing and/or bypass requirements.

Determine, specify and detail limits of abandonment and removal of existing

pipeline and other facilities.

Perform as-requested services by District personnel to further projects in the due-
diligence and close-out phases.

CATEGORY 2 - SEWAGE LIFT STATIONS

A.

Review submitted hydraulic calculations including system curve development,
pump selection, pipe and appurtenant sizing.
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Review structural and architectural design.
Review electrical and control design.

Review preliminary siting, grading and alignment evaluations and recommend
preferred sites and alignment(s).

Review topographical and field survey data for constructability and design
accuracy.

Review, research and add to base mapping, all property ownership information
including public right-of-way (ROW), utility easements, private property limits,
temporary construction easements, etc. as they relate to the proposed facilities.
Research all proposed ROW improvements and future ROW limits, if any.

Review all existing utility information, including franchise utilities, within the
project area including owner, type, size, material, location, future facilities, etc.

Enforce environmental and other regulatory permitting requirements.

Review geotechnical reports as submitted and plans for consistency with
recommendations included in geotechnical reports.

Review corrosion protection requirements, and plans for consistency with corrosion
protection requirements, as well as and recommendations included in the corrosion
reports. If applicable, review Noise Suppression Studies and mitigation measures.

If applicable, conduct Pre-Use Analysis meeting with District staff and Developer’s
engineer prior to the introduction or installation of any new material, process, or

equipment.

Review preliminary site plans, yard piping plans and sections, building layouts,
mechanical plans and sections, and orientation drawings as they relate to the site.

Review pipe material, class or thickness, linings and coatings, joint design, thrust
restraint, bedding and compaction requirements, etc. per the current addition of the

District Standard Specifications and Improvement Standards for Sanitary Sewers.

Review plans, specifications, calculations, and equipment selection for new lift
stations and existing lift station upgrades.

Review the design of odor control facilities for sewage lift stations.
Develop and/or refine sewage lift station design standards.

Provide technical specification for selection of materials and methods.
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Review plans and specifications from preliminary to final, including, grading, civil,
mechanical, electrical and control, structural, plan and profile sheets, general sheets,
title sheet, details, etc.

For sewage force mains all support services listed under Category 1 are applicable.
In addition, the review of Surge/Water Hammer Analysis and design features to
mitigate surges to account for possible power failure.



EXHIBIT D

Item Description Hourly Rates

1 Primary Plan Checker $ 201
2 Principal Engineer $ 247
3 Senior Engineer $ 211
3 Associate Engineer $ 165
3 Utility Clerk $ 80

Price(s) shall include all labor, equipment, materials, transportation, overhead, travel,
profit, insurance, sales and other taxes, licenses, incidentals, and all other related costs
necessary to meet the work requirements.

PROPOSERS: Please show RFQ name (i.e.,AS NEEDED PLAN CHECKING
SERVICES”), date, and time of RFQ due date on the envelope containing your proposal.

NHO4 3014dd

The undersigned as Proposer, declares that the only persons or parties interested in this
proposal is made without collusion with any person, firm or corporation. Your signature on
this document, should you be awarded the contract as defined in this RFQ, signifies that
you have fully read and understood this proposal and will comply with all specifications,
conditions, unit prices, terms, and delivery of the proposal unless otherwise noted in the
“exceptions” portion of the proposal.

N
~J

Name of Firm Bennett Engineering Services  Date September 12, 2019

Mailing Address 1082 Sunrise Avenue, Suite 100

City, State, Zip Code Roseville, CA 95661

Authorized i e _
Signature: - Title: President
Printed Name Leo Rubio Phone 916.783.4100

Email Address Irubio@ben-en.com

14
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BENNETT ENGINEERING SERVICES
Rate Schedule | 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

PROFESSIONAL STAFF
Professional Staff Hourly Rate
Principal Engineer $247
Project Manager VI $221
Project Manager V $211
Project Manager IV $201
Project Manager IlI $191
Project Manager || $180
Project Manager | $165
Engineer/Surveyor VI $211
Engineer/Surveyor V $201
Engineer/Surveyor [V $191
Engineer/Surveyor |l $180
Engineer/Surveyor Il $165
Engineer/Surveyor | $150
Engineering Intern $80
Expert Witness $438

ADDITIONAL RATE INFORMATION

» Direct expenses (including, >
but not limited to, mileage,
reproduction, postage, online
assessor mapping fees, etc.) and
subconsultant costs will be billed
at cost plus fifteen percent (15%)
for administration, coordination,
and handling. B

» Standard hourly rates do not
apply to a demand to perform
work during an overtime period. [ 2
Work required to be performed
during an overtime period (as
mandated by California law) may
be charged at a 50% premium.

Work mandated by Prevailing >
Wage laws may be charged at a
25% premium.

Professional Staff Hourly Rate
Senior Specialist $180
Engineering Tech VI $160
Engineering Tech V $150
Engineering Tech IV $140
Engineering Tech 11l $130
Engineering Tech Il $120
Engineering Tech | $110
Designer IV $170
Designer |11 $160
Designer |1 $145
Designer | $130
Inspector Il $170
Inspector |1 $150
Inspector | $130
Administrative $80

Hourly rates include all
compensation for wages, salary-
related benefits, overhead,
general office administration,

and profit. Direct project
administrative hours will be billed
at the rate shown above.
Classifications may be added

or removed as-needed without
notice.

Changes in the requested scope
of work or projected schedule
may result in the revision of the
proposed fees and amendment to
the total contract amount.

Rates are subject to change
annually effective July 1, 2020.
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SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT
To: Board of Directors
From: Herb Niederberger, General Manager
Ce: Sam Rose, Superintendent
Subject: Participation Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2018/19
Meeting Date: December 5, 2019

Overview

As outlined in California Government Code 66013 (CGC 66013), the District is required to report to the
public, expenditures of capacity charges. The public reporting must be done within 180 days after the last
day of each fiscal year, detailing the amount of Local Participation Charges collected by the South Placer
Municipal Utility District and the capital projects funded by the charge.

Recommendation
Staff requests the Board of Directors receive and file this annual report.

Strategic Plan Goals

This action is consistent with SPMUD Strategic Plan Goals:

Goal 1.3: Maintain Transparency with all District Activities

Goal 4.1: Maintain Compliance with Pertinent Regulations

Goal 5.3: Maintain financial responsibility by ensuring allocated funding sources are adequate to
meet expenses; and that available funds and resources are managed efficiently.

Goal 5.4: Prepare balanced annual budgets; conduct acceptable audits

Goal 5.6: Provide routine reports on Financial Stability

Fiscal Impact

There is no direct fiscal impact associate with the preparation of this report. All item listed for
for construction have been identified in the FY 2019/20 Budget Report.

Attachments
1. Participation Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2018/19

32



South Placer Municipal Utility District
Participation Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2018/19

Purpose of the Report

This report is prepared to comply with California Government Code 66013, detailing the
amount of Local Participation Charges collected by the South Placer Municipal Utility District
(District or SPMUD) and the capital projects funded by the charge.

Participation Charge Defined

In accordance with Chapter 2.01.110 of the District’s adopted Sewer Code, the Participation
Charge, also known as a connection fee or development impact fee, is the sum paid to the
District by any person, for the privilege of connecting to the District’s facilities whether such
connection is voluntary or mandatory. The District's facilities shall include local collection
systems, trunk lines, treatment plants, and capacity.

The District levies the Participation Charge on all new development and all expansions or
changes of existing development to pay for current and future capital improvement projects in
the wastewater collection system that are designed to accommodate growth or expanded use.
Revenue from Participation Charges and investment returns on the fund balance are collected
in the District’s Capital Improvement and Enlargement Fund. In 2015, The District’s Capital
Improvement and Enlargement Fund was designated as Fund 300 for accounting purposes.

During Fiscal Year 2018/19, the participation fee was $3.923 per Equivalent Dwelling Unit.

Reporting Requirements

The District is required to report to the public expenditures of capacity charges. As outlined
in California Government Code 66013, the public reporting must be done within 180 days
after the last day of each fiscal year and must include the following information for that
fiscal year:

1. A description of the capacity charges deposited into the fund.

2. The beginning and ending balance of the fund and the interest earned from
investment of moneys in the fund.

3. The amount of capacity charges collected in that fiscal year.

4. An identification of all of the following:

a. Each public improvement on which charges were expended and the amount
of the expenditures for each improvement, including the percentage of the
total cost of the public improvement that was funded with those capacity
charges if more than one source of funding was used.

b. Each public improvement on which charges were expended that was
completed during that fiscal year.

c. Each public improvement that is anticipated to be undertaken in the
following fiscal year.

5. A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from the capital facilities fund.
The information provided, in the case of an interfund transfer, shall identify the
public improvements on which the transferred moneys are, or will be, expended. The
information, in the case of an interfund loan, shall include the date on which the loan
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will be repaid, and the rate of interest that the fund will receive on the loan.

Activity Prior to Reporting Period

On May 7, 2015, the District adopted Resolution No. 15-09 accepting a Wastewater Collection
System Evaluation and Capacity Assurance Plan (SECAP). The purpose of the SECAP is to
provide the District guidance in its efforts to assure capacity for existing customers and
information on how to prepare and plan for future development. This document summarizes the
District’s compliance with provision D.13.viii — System Evaluation and Capacity Assurance Plan
of the California State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ,
the Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems (SSS WDR).
It is included by reference to the District’s Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP); is reviewed
annually; and is updated as deemed necessary by District staff (at minimum every five years) to
account for conditions affecting collection system capacity. District decided to implement a
development impact fee program for these sewer projects and collect fee revenues as
development occurs to pay for the system expansion.

In accordance with Resolution 15-17 adopted July 2, 2015, the District accepted a Nexus Study
for the establishment of the Local Sewer Participation Fee Program. The Fee Program is
compliant with the regulations set forth in Section 66000 and ensures that a rational nexus exists
between future development area, and: 1) the use and need of the proposed infrastructure; and 2)
the amount of the fee assigned to future development. This Nexus Study demonstrates that a
reasonable relationship exists between the fee to be levied on each type of land use and the cost
of the facilities attributable to that land use.

Newcastle Sanitary District (NSD) Loan Repayment

On August 25, 2010, the South Placer Municipal Utility District (SPMUD) adopted Resolution
10-09, creating the Newcastle Special Benefit Area (NSBA) and levying a Sewer Benefit Area
Project Related Service Charge. The Newcastle Sanitary District (NSD) made a determination
that it was in the best interest of the ratepayers of NSD and the general public in serving the
sanitary sewer needs of the Newcastle area, providing superior sewer service and treatment, and
maintaining compliance with applicable water quality control regulations, to decommission its
wastewater treatment ponds and make improvements to its wastewater system so its service area
could receive wastewater service through SPMUD.

SPMUD agreed to provide financing to NSD in an amount not to exceed $6 Million dollars for
the purpose of constructing improvements and carrying out certain projects to enable NSD to
connect to the SPMUD collection system. The financing and construction of these
improvements was determined by the SPMUD Board of Directors to be a condition of SPMUD’s
annexation of NSD and would have to be completed prior to NSD’s dissolution. The project
work included 1) decommissioning and/or removing from service the existing NSD wastewater
treatment pond(s), spray field(s) and other facilities; 2) construction of new wastewater pump
station(s), force main(s), manholes, gravity pipes, access roads, and connections to existing
facilities; 3) rehabilitation of the NSD wastewater system; and other facility or appurtenance(s)
required to connect the NSD customers to the SPMUD wastewater system; 4) acquisition of
easements and rights-of-way, project administration and related services and costs and any
connection charges and fees; and 5) studies, reports and designs related thereto.
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In order to facilitate repayment of the loan, NSD/SPMUD designated a Project Related
Participation Fee (PRPF) payable by new connections within the NSBA made after the effective
date of the NSBA. In addition, NSD/SPMUD designated a Project Related Service Charge
(PRSC) as a special area service charge imposed on an EDU basis on the landowners/ customers
in the NSBA area that are connected to the wastewater system for repayment to SPMUD of the
Amount Repayable. The PRSC is a separate service charge, in addition to the normal monthly
SPMUD service charge. Billing occurs quarterly on the regular SPMUD billing cycle. The PRSC
is shown and included on the same bill as the normal SPMUD service charge bill. The collection
and payment of the PRSC is subject to Division 6 of the Public Utilities Code of the State of
California.

On September 5, 2013, SPMUD adopted Resolution 13-11, which amended Resolution 10-09,
regarding the NSBA and establishing the Project Related Service Charge. SPMUD and NSD
entered into agreements relating to the annexation of the NSD service area to SPMUD and the
financing of the "NSD project’ costs associated with the annexation, in accordance with the
NSBA. As a result, the PRSC was fixed at $54.00 per EDU per month on the current and future
lands in the NSBA that are now or will be connected to the NSBA wastewater system. The
PRSC is used exclusively to repay the principal and interest on the Amount Repayable and is the
sole and exclusive obligation of the NSBA landowners/customers connected to the NSBA
wastewater system. Payment of the PRSC shall remain in effect until such time as the obligation
for the Amount Repayable with interest has been satisfied. NSD adopted Resolution 2013-1
transferring all NSB property, real and personal, accounts and liabilities to SPMUD. On
December 5, 2013, SPMUD adopted Resolution 13-14 accepting all the NSD property, liabilities
and accounts, thereby completing the annexation process.

The funds made available by SPMUD were originally sourced from SPMUD’s Capital
Improvement and Enlargement Fund, whose primary funding source is the Local Participation
Fee and return on the investment of the balance of these Funds. In 2015, SPMUD’s Capital
Improvement and Enlargement Fund was designated as Fund 300 for accounting purposes. The
use of Fund 300 is strictly regulated by the Mitigation Fee Act, Section 66000 of the State of
California Government Code and the District’s Sewer Code. Loans against Capital Improvement
and Enlargement Fund 300 are allowed, provided the terms and conditions of the loan instrument
stipulate that the primary balance and interest accrued are redeposited into the fund.

At present, all PRSC funds are received into billing and transferred to Fund 300. As of June 30,

2019, the current balance of the SPMUD loan under the Financing Agreement applicable to the
NSBA is $4,847,725. It is anticipated that the loan will be paid in full by 2053.
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Fund 300 Activity for Current Reporting Period (FY 2018/19)

Beginning Balance July 1, 2018 $ 25,069,963 !
Revenue
Local Participation Fees Collected? $ 2,548,674
Cash flow from investing activities> $ 509,857
Changes in advances from other funds* $ 82,079
Total Revenue $ 3,140,610
Expenditures
Foothill Trunk, Design and Permitting $ 13,485
Rocklin 60 Ph III Reimbursement® $ 157,153
Lower Clover Valley Trunk, Preliminary Design ~ $ 9,777
Loomis Diversion, Construction® $ 2,734,711
Total Expenditures $ 2,915,126
Ending Balance June 30, 2019 $ 25,295,447 !

Budgeted Fund 300 Activity for Next Reporting Period (FY 2019/20)

Foothill Trunk, Construction $ 3,140,000
Rocklin 60 Ph III Reimbursement > $ 160,000
Trunk Extension reimbursement $ 200,000
Loomis Diversion Construction $ 20,000
Total $ 3,520,000

Additional information on capital expenditures can be found in the South Placer
Municipal Utility District Adopted Budget Report at www.spmud.ca.gov.

YIncludes balance of NSD Loan, $4,874,7725

2 Local Participation Fees Collected 2,574,427 less payments to suppliers 25,753

3 Interest income/return on investments $791,667 less investment purchase costs $281,810

4 Repayment on principal from PRSC Fee

5 Reimbursement per Resolution 16-17, Credit and Reimbursement Agreement with Rocklin 60

5Adjusted cost of construction
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SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT
To: Board of Directors
From: Herb Niederberger, General Manager
Cec: Emilie Costan, Administrative Services Manager
Subject: Fiscal Year 18/19 Audit Report
Meeting Date: December 5, 2018

Overview
The independent Audit of the District’s Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2019 was completed by the certified public accounting firm Mann, Urrutia & Nelson LLP.

The Comprehensive Financial Statements provide information about the finances of the District.
The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) precedes the financial section of the
report and serves as an executive summary to the statements. As a part of the annual audit, the
auditors are required to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the District
for fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 are free from material misstatement.

The report concludes that upon audit the District’s financial statements are fairly presented in all
material respects. The Auditors report states that there are no material weaknesses, no
compliance exceptions and no significant deficiencies that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that:
1. The Board of Directors accept the FY 18/19 Audited Financial Statements.

Strategic Plan Goals

This action is consistent with SPMUD Strategic Plan Goals:
Goal 1.3: Build Business efficiencies

Goal 2.2: Maintain compliance with pertinent regulations
Goal 2.4: Maintain transparency with all District activities

Related District Ordinances and Policies
Policy # 4048 — District General Counsel & Auditor
Policy # 3115 — Fixed Asset Capitalization & Accounting Control

Fiscal Impact
The Audit report concludes that District funds are being spent appropriately and as intended by
the Board.

Attachments
37 1. FY 18/19 Comprehensive Annual Financial Statements



SOUTH PLACER
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2019

SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT | 56807 SPRINGVIEW DRIVE, ROCKLIN CA 95677

38




39

STRATEGIC PLAN

VISION
Our vision is to be a reliable, efficient, innovative operations and maintenance organization that preserves
and prolongs the life of our assets, resulting in sustainable, cost- effective customer services.

CORE VALUES
Integrity: We will be trustworthy, truthful and honest.

Stewardship: We will be accountable and committed to responsible management and respect our
environment.

Service: We will be responsive, reliable and respectful; putting the needs of the District and customers
first.

Quality: We will be dedicated to continuous improvement.

STRATEGIC GOALS

Customer Service: Provide an efficient and effective level of sewer service that meets customer and
stakeholder expectations.

Sustainability: By taking advantage of opportunities to invest in energy efficiency, renewable energy,
water and wastewater management and other sustainable practices to improve the Districts fiscal health
and economic prosperity of the residents and businesses that are served by the District.

Infrastructure Management and Capital Improvement: Provide professional, technical, construction
and engineering services that ensure the best possible facilities for the District now and in the future.

Sewer System Maintenance and Watershed Management: Maintain and improve the District’s
infrastructure in a cost-effective manner to ensure delivery of reliable, high quality service now and in the
future. Meet or surpass water quality, environmental, regulatory and public health standards, while
maintaining the public trust.

Financial Stability: Manage the District’s finances to support district needs and maintain reasonable
wastewater rates.

Workforce Planning and Employee Development: Provide a collaborative team-oriented workforce that
is fully trained, fairly compensated, and accountable with clearly defined career paths for the evolving
work environment.

Operational Optimization: Improve functions that support the District's administrative, financial,
technical, and field activities and provide the best service to the customer.
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SOUTH PLACER
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

November 14, 2019

To the Honorable SPMUD Board Directors:

In accordance with the requirements of the Municipal Utility District Act of the State of California, (California
Public Utilities Code Section 11501, et.al.), the South Placer Municipal Utility District (the District) staff
submits to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the year ended June 30, 2019. The
CAFR provides an assessment of the District’s financial condition, informs readers about District services,
gives details of infrastructure replacement projects, discusses current issues, and provides financial and
demographic trend information. District Management is responsible for the preparation of this CAFR. This
letter of transmittal is designed to complement the Management'’s Discussion and Analysis and should be
read in conjunction with it.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The District’s financial statements were audited by Mann, Urrutia, Nelson, Certified Public Accountants.
Management believes the Annual Financial Report is complete and accurate in all material respects.
Management has established a comprehensive framework of internal controls that provide a reasonable
basis to assert that these financial statements are fairly represented and are free from any material
misstatements. Internal controls have inherent limitations but have been established such that the cost of
the controls does not exceed the benefits derived from their implementation. The District has established
these internal controls, implemented policies and procedures and retained the services of an outside
accountant to safeguard assets and assure proper recording and reporting of transactions using Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles.

DISTRICT OVERVIEW
The Rocklin-Loomis Municipal Utility District was created in 1956 to provide sanitary sewer service to

Rocklin and Loomis. The District is divided into five wards and governed by an elected five-member Board
of Directors who establish policy and oversee the General Manager, who manages the day-to-day
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operations. In the 1970’s, the District
decommissioned its sewage treatment facilities and
began using the City of Roseville (City) Dry Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant (DCWWTP).

In the 1980’s, the name changed to South Placer
Municipal Utility District to reflect its larger service
area. In 2000, the District, the City of Roseville and
Placer County (PC) created the South Placer
Wastewater Authority (SPWA) to finance the
construction of the Pleasant Grove Wastewater
Treatment Plant (PG WWTP).

In 2008, SPMUD boundaries expanded to match the

incorporated town limits of Loomis, and in 2010, SPMUD annexed the Newcastle Sanitary District (NSD)
area. The District provides sewer collection services in southwestern Placer County, California and currently
serves residents and businesses in the City of Rocklin and Town of Loomis, and in the unincorporated
communities of Penryn, Newcastle and the Rogersdale area of Granite Bay. Sewage is collected by the
District and conveyed to regional wastewater treatment plants (WWTP) operated by the City of Roseville.

The SPMUD service area covers 31 square miles. The District provides service to 22,805 customers (80%
residential and 20% commercial); this equates to 34,174 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU) or an equivalent
population of about 75,000 people. Our customers discharge an average sewer flow of about five million
gallons per day. The District collects the sewage and transports it via 280.3 miles of District owned and
operated sewer mains (from 4” to 42” diameter). The District maintains an additional 108.5 miles of lower
laterals within our easement or public right-of-way. Other assets include our headquarters, maintenance
and corporation yard facilities, 6619 manholes/flushing branches, 13 lift stations, 12 metering sites, and
related buildings, facilities and equipment.

The monthly service charge for fiscal year 2018/19 was $34.00 per equivalent dwelling unit (EDU). Local
Participation Fees were $3,923 per EDU.
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FIGURE 1 - SPMUD BOUNDARIES

SPMUD Aervice Area
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INVESTING IN INFRASTRUCTURE

The District’'s customers have high expectations from the Board of Directors. They expect sewage to be
contained in the pipes, to be treated efficiently and disposed of effectively. The District has developed a
High-Risk Facilities (HRF) Program that meets the requirements of provision D.13.vi.c of the Statewide
General Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems, Water Quality Order No. 2006-003
(SSS WDR), which requires sewer systems to develop a rehabilitation and replacement plan to identify and
prioritize system deficiencies and implement short-term and long-term rehabilitation actions to address each
deficiency. The program includes regular visual and TV inspections of manholes and sewer pipes, and a
system for ranking the condition of sewer pipes and scheduling rehabilitation. Rehabilitation and
replacement focus on sewer pipes that are at risk of collapse or prone to more frequent blockages due to
pipe defects. Finally, the rehabilitation and replacement plan includes a capital improvement plan that
addresses proper management and protection of the infrastructure assets.

Above grade creek crossings represent a unique and special risk to the District. By default, above grade
creek crossings are potential HRFs due to their immediate proximity to a waterway. Any failure of an above
grade creek crossing results in the potential for serious consequences to public health and the environment,
and litigation and fines for the District. For these reasons, a separate and more detailed risk assessment
was conducted on this subset of the District’s assets.
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The District has also embarked on a multi-year plan to address projects identified in the Wastewater
Collection System Evaluation and Capacity Assurance Plan (SECAP). The purpose of the SECAP is to
provide the District guidance in its efforts to assure capacity for existing customers and information on how
to prepare and plan for future development. This document summarizes the District's compliance with
provision D.13.viii — System Evaluation and Capacity Assurance Plan of the California State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ, the Statewide General Waste Discharge
Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems (SSS WDR). It is included by reference to the District's Sewer
System Management Plan (SSMP); is reviewed annually; and is updated as deemed necessary by District
staff (at minimum every five years) to account for conditions affecting collection system capacity.

LOCAL ECONOMIC CONDITIONS

Placer County is in the northern portion of the Sacramento
Valley and has an eastern border that touches the Nevada
state line. Placer County is one of the top 5 fastest growing
counties in the State. Placer County has a population of
390,628 people and approximately 148,700 wage and
salary jobs. The median household income in Placer
County is $80,728'. The strong recovery of the local
economy indicates that the South Placer area should see
additional growth in future years.

Employment across the South Placer region remained
consistent in fiscal year 2019, beginning the year at 3.3% and ending the year at 3.3%. The unemployment
rate has improved markedly in the last five years, falling from 6.6% in 2014 to the current rate of 3.3%?2.

During 2018, the largest employment gains were observed in education and healthcare, construction,
manufacturing, wholesale and retail trade and financial activities. Declines were not observed in any major
sector. Net migration added over 70,000 residents to the County, including both legal and unauthorized
foreign immigrants, residents who left the State to live abroad and others moving to and from Placer County
from within California and the United States.

Job growth has continued to accelerate and over the next few years is expected to grow in the areas of
leisure and hospitality, professional and business services, education and healthcare, and wholesale and
retail trade. These sectors will account for 83% of net job creation in the county.

California added 186,807 new residents in 2018, bringing the annual population to 39.9 million3. It remains
the most populous state in the nation. With the next State being Texas, having a population of 28.94 million.
The City of Rocklin is the fourth fastest growing City in the State of California for cities with a population
over 30,000. The 2018/2019 population growth was 3.8%.

! Placer County

2 CA Employment Development Department
3 CA Department of Finance

4 Texas Demographic Center
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10 Fastest Growing Cities with Populations Over 30,000

City Population Percent Change
January 1, 2019 2018-19
1. Chico 112,111 20.7
2. Dublin 64,577 4.4
3. Beaumont 48 401 4.0
4. Rocklin 69,249 3.8
5. Manteca 83,781 34
6. Newark 48,712 33
7. Menifee 93,452 3.0
8. Clovis 117,003 2.7
9. Hollister 40,149 27
10. Santa Clarita 218,103 27

California Department of Finance Demographic Research Unit

ENTERPRISE OPERATIONS

The District finances sewer operations through user charges, property tax receipts and miscellaneous other
income. All charges are based upon an Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) and the cost of providing the sewer
service is allocated to each customer proportionate to the strength and flow of the wastewater generated
in EDUs. An EDU is intended to represent the wastewater generated by a single residential consumer.
Based upon previous strength and flow monitoring studies, one EDU is equivalent to 200 gallons of
wastewater daily with wastewater strength of less than 200 mg/1 B.O.D. and/or suspended solids. Service
Charge revenues are derived from flat rates charged for sewer service, based upon the EDU’s assigned to
each account.

The top priority of the District is to provide a level
of service that meets state and federal regulatory
requirements, and the demands and expectations
of its customers. Customers of the District have
an expectation for cost-effective reliable sewer
operations, with minimal sewage spills that have
the capacity to impact the environment.
Furthermore, District customers have become
accustomed to excellent customer service and
response at low cost. The District currently has
one of the lowest monthly service charges for

sewer service.

In January 2018, the Districts Lifeline Low income rate assistance program began. This program offers a
small monthly discount of $5.00 to those owner-occupied residences that qualify for the PG&E CARE
Program. Funding for this program is generated through the collection of late fees, charged to customers
with delinquent utility accounts.

In 2013, and most recently in 2017, the District developed forward thinking Strategic Plans. Strategic Plan
2018/2022 establishes the blueprint for the District's current activities and response to future activities and
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changing priorities. The Strategic Plan confirms the District's Mission, Vision and Core Values as a
customer driven utility dedicated to protecting the public health by providing quality sanitary sewer collection
service while protecting and preserving our water environment and resources for future generations. The
plan is used to guide the annual budget process and capture the Board’s goals and objectives to be
achieved during the planning period while meeting the District’s mission to Protect, Provide and Prepare.

Careful stewardship of financial resources, along with a focus on long-term financial planning, provides the
District with a firm financial base. The District has shown its financial abilities in capably responding to the
operational requirements of the sewer system while responsibly investing in infrastructure replacement.
The Board of Directors’ policies carefully coordinate reasonable rate increases to meet the District’s
mission.

PUBLIC OUTREACH

The District conducts regular Board Meetings that are open to the public. They are normally held on the
first Thursday of the month. Dates can be found on the District website. The District's website continues
to be updated to be more informative, and easier to use and provides information about SPMUD’s activities.
The website can be found at www.spmud.ca.gov.

District staff provide presentations to civic groups, service organizations, and local schools. The District
also engages the public through newsletters, door hangars and written notices. The District publishes two
newsletters per year that are transmitted as bill inserts typically in the fall and spring. The primary focus of
these newsletters is to inform customers of District activities and achievements and to inform customers of
their ability to prevent sanitary sewer overflows.

BUDGETARY CONTROLS

The Annual Budget is a blueprint of planned operating, public goods and debt service expenses, capital
expenditures and multi-year projects for each fiscal year beginning on July 1st and ending on June 30th.
For each fiscal year, the South Placer Municipal Utility District adopts an annual budget that provides the
Board of Directors with the upcoming fiscal year revenues and expenses for the General and Capital Funds.
The Budget’s primary use is as a fiscal planning tool to accomplish the District's strategic goals and
objectives.

Vi
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The annual budget conforms to all policies
previously adopted by the Board of Directors. District
staff work with the Board of Directors’ Fee & Finance SEMUD MISSION

Committee to develop the annual budget. Staff ¢ PROTECT public health and the water

presents the budget at public workshops and environment.

meetings before adoption. PROVIDE efficient and effective
sanitary sewer service.

LOOKING TO THE FUTURE PREPARE for the future.

The top priority of the District is to provide a level of
service that meets state and federal regulatory
requirements, and the demands and expectations of SPMUD VISION

At U LI LR AC I 7o be o reliable, innovative operations and

Financial Plan is to develop a utility system that is maintenance organization that preserves
stable, requiring limited increases in the cost of and prolongs the life of our assets

services, minimizing those increases that are resulting in sustainable, efficient, cost-
required, and providing sufficient revenues to cover effective customer services.

necessary operations and maintenance programs,
capital investment and reserves to meet the utility’s
stated needs.

| SPMUD VALUES
Because the.Dlstrlct’s cust.omers bear the ultimate 1. INTEGRITY: We will be trustworthy,
cost of service, there exists a need to have a | truthful and honest.

financial plan that will permit the utility to meet its
priorities at an affordable and stable cost for the
long-term. To this end, the District operates under
the Municipal Utility District Act and is set up as an
enterprise fund to operate very much like a
business. Sewer customers are not subsidized by
the General Fund taxpayers of any local government
and must be individually self-sustaining.

2. STEWARDSHIP: We will be
accountable and committed to
responsible management and respect
our environment.

SERVICE: We will be responsive,
reliable and respectful; putting the
needs of the District and customers
first.

QUALITY: We will be dedicated to

In May 2017, the Board approved a 5-year financial ; .
continuous improvement.

plan and cost of service study which resulted in an
increase in wastewater rates for the first time in 5
years. The 3-consecutive annual increases in rates
will fully fund all operations, maintenance and regulatory obligations as well as capital improvements until
2022. The increase will also provide funding of the District’'s pension and other post-employment benefit
obligations as well as meet the debt indenture revenue requirements mandated by the South Placer
Wastewater Authority.

Capital Outlays are categorized to their respective fund centers. Those projects designated as Capital
Replacement & Rehabilitation (R&R) projects will be funded by accumulated depreciation; those projects
designated as Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) and Expansion projects are funded through the
accumulation of the Sewer Participation fee; the remainder of the District’s projects will be pay-as-you-go
through the General Fund. It is only those projects covered by the General Fund that are directly funded as
pay-as-you-go by customers through the monthly service charge.
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The District's 5-year financial plan and cost of service study include a capital improvement plan to take the
district out to fiscal year 2021/22 and contains District planned construction of R&R projects, CIP projects

and General Fund projects.

DISTRICT HONORS

In 2016 and 2019, the South Placer Municipal Utility District was
awarded the District Transparency Certificate of Excellence by the
Special District Leadership Foundation for outstanding efforts to
promote transparency and good governance. In order to receive the
award, SPMUD demonstrated the completion of eight essential
governance transparency requirements, including conducting ethics
training for all District Board members; properly conducting open and
public meetings; and filing financial transactions and compensation
reports with the State Controller in a timely manner.

The District also fulfilled 15 website requirements, including providing
readily available information to the public, such as board agendas,

past minutes, current budget and the most recent financial audit.

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT CONTRIBUTING STAFF

'OUR COMMITMENT TO TRANSPARENCY

w

=

= SPECIAL DISTRICT

o LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION

DISTRICT
TRANSRARENGCY
CERITFICAUE OIF
[EXCELLUENCE
RECIPIENT

sdilorg

Herb Niederberger General Manager

Emilie Costan Administrative Services Manager and Board Secretary
Sam Rose Superintendent

Eric Nielsen District Engineer

Sincerely,

MACS S -
3

Herb Niederberger
General Manager
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DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Gerald Mitchell

WARD 1: Southwest central area of the City of Rocklin lying north of
Interstate 80, including the Woodside, Five Star/Fairway Heights, south
Stanford Ranch, and Sunset neighborhoods, as well as the west parts of old
Rocklin.

William Dickinson

WARD 2: Northwest part of the City of Rocklin lying on the east side of
Highway 65 in the Sunset West and north central Stanford Ranch
neighborhoods.

John Murdock

WARD 3: Southeast Rocklin lying south of Interstate 80 in the vicinity of
Sierra Community College. Also includes south Loomis and a stretch of land
extending into Granite Bay in the Joe Rogers Road area.

Victor Markey

WARD 4: Community of Penryn, the Town of Loomis lying north of King
Road, extending west into the north part of the City of Rocklin in the Whitney
Ranch and north Whitney Oaks neighborhoods.

James Williams

WARD 5: West and central part of the Town of Loomis lying between
Interstate 80 and King Road, extending west into the City of Rocklin into the
east Stanford Ranch and south Whitney Oaks neighborhoods, as well as the
east part of old Rocklin.
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ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

The District is organized into three departments: Field Services, Technical Services and Administrative
Services. In general, all operation and maintenance functions are performed by Field Services staff; all
engineering, development improvements, construction activity and inspections are overseen by Technical
Services staff; and, all office, billing, accounting, customer service, financial and administrative functions
are performed by Administrative Service staff. District Audit and Legal Services are performed under
contract. Employees and Management salaries are governed by a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between each of the two employee groups and the Board of Directors.

DISTRICT ORGANIZATIONAL CHART FY 19/20

SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

r— —_—

GENERAL MANAGER || DISTRICT COUNSEL |

TECHNICAL SERVICES I3 FIELD MAINTENANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
DEPARTMENT - SERVICES DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
DISTRICT ENGINEE SUPERINTENDE!
ISTRICT ENGINEER TENDENT ANAGER
1 ADMIN SERVICE ASSISTANT Il
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER INSPECTORII IE'E'—D SUPERVISOR FIELDISUPERVMSOR ADMIN SERVICE ASSISTANT Il
ENGINEERING TECH I INSPECTORII ADMIN SERVICE ASSISTANT
STUDENT INTERN (PT) INSPECTORI REGULATORY
COMPLIANCE OFFICER
LEAD WORKER LEAD WORKER LEAD WORKER

HYDRO CREW.

CONSTRUCTION CREW.

LATERAL CREW

2 MAINT. WORKER I MAINT. WORKER I MAINT. WORKER Il MAINT. WORKER |

LEAD WORKER*

2 MAINT. WORKER Il MAINT. WORKER Il MAINT . WORKER I/INSP. MAINT. WORKER |

36 TOTAL POSITIONS: 5 ELECTED, 2 CONTRACT, 4 MANAGEMENT, 2 SUPERVISIORS, 22 FULL-TIME, & 1 PART-TIME
EFFECTIVE: JULY 1, 2019
* Leadworker performs Facilities duties

New position
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
South Placer Municipal Utility District
Rocklin, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of each major fund of the South Placer Municipal Utility District as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of each major fund of South Placer Municipal Utility District as of June 30, 2019, and the respective changes in

financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.
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Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion
and analysis, schedules related to the District's net pension liability, and the schedules of changes in the District's
net OPEB liability and related ratios as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the District's basic financial statements. The introductory section, statistical section and schedule of operating
expenses is presented for purposes of addtional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The schedule of operating expenses is the responsiblity of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the schedule of operating expenses is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 14, 2019, on
our consideration of the South Placer Municipal Utility District's internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the South Placer Municipal Utility District's internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

Sacramento, California
November 14, 2019
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SOUTH PLACER
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019

The purpose of this Management's Discussion and Analysis (MDA) is to provide a fact-based summary of
the financial status of the South Placer Municipal Utility District (District) from a management’s perspective.
This report provides an indication of the District’s financial performance for fiscal year beginning on July 1,
2018 and ending June 30, 2019 (FY 2018/19) and should be reviewed in conjunction with the audited
financial statements, which follow this MDA.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

In May 2017, the Board approved a 5-year financial plan and cost of service study which resulted in an
increase in wastewater rates for the first time in 5 years. The long-term goal of the 5-year Financial Plan is
to develop a utility system that is stable, requiring limited increases in the cost of services, minimizing those
increases that are required, and provide sufficient revenues to cover necessary operations and
maintenance programs, as well as capital investment and reserves to meet the utility’s stated needs.

In addition to these general needs, the District determined five specific funding goals to be accomplished
during the 5-year Financial Plan. These include:
1. Fully funding the District’s obligations to CalPERS.
2. Fully funding the District's annual required contribution (ARC) for Other Post-Employment Benefits
(OPEB).
3. Maintaining minimum reserve fund balances.
4. Meeting the Debt Coverage Ratio mandated by the South Placer Wastewater Authority (SPWA)
debt indenture.
5. Providing adequate funding for Capital Investments.



SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

Table 1 compares major District growth metrics for the last two fiscal years. The District added 531 new
customer accounts in FY 2018/19. Sewer Service Charges increased by 12.9% due to rate increases, late
fees, the addition of customer accounts and corresponding increases to Equal Dwelling Units.

The District’s growth remained steady over the reporting period and is line with the projections contained
in the 5-year financial Plan. On July 1, 2018, rates were increased from $31/month/EDU to $34/month/EDU.
The District has continued to invest in infrastructure as well as maintain a relatively stable amount of
investment in rehabilitation and replacement of aging facilities.

TABLE 1 - ANNUAL DISTRICT GROWTH

Item Unit FY 18/19 FY 17/18 % Change
Senice Charges Dollars $14,336,548  $12,694,346 12.9%
Customer Accounts Each 23,430 22,899 2.3%
Equal Dwelling Units EDU 34,174 33,445 2.2%
Senice Fee per EDU Monthly $34 $31 9.7%
Annual Flow to WWTP Million Gallons 1,740 1,570 10.8%
Sewer Mains Miles 280.32 276.9 1.2%
Lower Senice Laterals Miles 108.5 133 -18.4%
Manhole/Flushing Branch Each 6619 6,399 3.4%
Lift Stations Each 13 13 0.0%
Force Mains Miles 6.8 6.8 0.0%

OVERVIEW OF THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The District’s basic financial statements are the Statement of Net Position, the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows. An important part of the basic
financial statements is the accompanying notes, which provide the users additional information required by
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Management Discussion and Analysis is required
supplementary information to the basic financial statements.

The Statement of Net Position includes the District’s assets and liabilities. The difference between assets
and liabilities is reported as net position. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Position account for revenue, expenses, and capital contributions and calculates the change in net
position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position serve as a key indicator of the District’s
financial position. The Statement of Cash Flows provides the details on the changes in cash and cash
equivalents during the year. By contrast the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position are prepared on an accrual basis, meaning revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when incurred regardless of the timing of cash
receipts and payments.
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SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT

Net Position
The Condensed Statement of Net Position as shown below in Table 2 shows the District is investing in
capital assets and has no long-term debt®.

TABLE 2— STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS FY18/19 FY17/18 $Difference % Change
Current and Other Assets $ 60,830,485 $ 55,833,712 $ 4,996,773 9%
Capital Assets 89,388,724 80,449,856 8,938,868 1%

Total Assests 150,219,209 136,283,568 13,935,641 10%

Deferred Outflow of Resources 2,170,237 2,227,587 (57,350) -3%

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities 1,018,137 2,240,218 (1,222,081) -55%
Long Term Liabilities 6,341,230 6,166,808 92,343 1%

Total Liabilities 7,359,367 8,407,026 (1,129,738) -13%

Deferred Inflow of Resources 1,100,206 1,230,767 (130,561) -11%

Net Position
Net Investment in Captial Assets 89,388,724 75,520,052 13,868,672 18%
Unrestricted 54,541,149 53,353,313 1,187,836 2%

Total Net Position 143,929,873 128,873,365 15,056,508 12%

Total Liabilties. Deferred inflows of Resources
and Net Position $ 152,389,446 $ 138,511,158 $ 13,878,288 10%

Comparison of FY2018/19 to FY2017/18: Total Assets and Deferred Outflows increased by $13.88 Million
in FY2018/19, while Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows decreased $1.26 Million. This resulted in an
overall increase of $15.06 in Net Position.

Key components in the increase are as follows:

s Capital assets increased $8.94 Million in FY 2018/19. A total of $3.692 million in capital projects
were completed for needed upgrades, replacements and installation of new District facilities and
equipment as well as $7.1 Million in sewer asset contributions from new development. The was
offset by annual depreciation totaling $1.658 million.

e Current and Other Assets reflect a net increase of $4.996 million, which is the net effect of increased
revenue from scheduled rate increases, an increase in EDU’s from development related activities,
and decreased operations and maintenance expenses.

5 For more information see the section titled Debt Administration.



SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

e Deferred outflows decreased $0.057 Million (-3%) reflecting the differences between the actuarial
assumptions and actual results along with the net differences between projected and actual
earnings on investments in the Retirement Plan offset by the change in assumptions in the OPEB
Plan.

e Total liabilities decreased by $1.13 million in FY 2018/19.

e The decrease in deferred inflows of $0.134 million reflects the changes in actuarial assumptions
for pension and OPEB in FY 2018/19.

Net Position Related to Pensions

Since 2015, the District has been required to implement GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pensions. Under the new GASB standards, each participating cost-sharing employer is required to report
its actuarially determined proportionate share of the collective net pension liability, pension expense, and
deferred outflows/deferred inflows of resources in their financial statements determined in conformity with
GASB 68. Prior to GASB 68, the District was only required to report the actual payments submitted to the
pension plan as an expense and no liability or deferred inflows/deferred outflows.

The net pension liability reported in the Statement of Net Position for the year ended June 30, 2019 is
summarized below in Table 3 and 4. For more information on the District’s pension plan, see Note 5 to the
Financial Statements.

TABLE 3 - SUMMARY OF PENSION LIABILITY

For the Fiscal
Year Ending June

30, 2019
Total Pension Liability $ 18,544,797
Fiduciary Net Position 13,899,289
Net Pension Liability (Asset) 4,645,508
Deferred (Outflows) of Resources (1,286,581)
Deferred Inflows of Net Position 398,617
Impact on Statement of Net Position 3,757,544
Pension Expense FYE 2019 $ 667,429
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TABLE 4— NET POSITION RELATED TO PENSIONS

For Reporting Period at Fiscal Year End 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 Change (%)
Total Pension Liability $ 18,544,797  $ 17,893,687 $ 651,110
Fiduciary Net Position 13,899,289 13,164,827 734,462
Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ 4,645,508 $ 4,728,860 $ (83,352)
Deferred (Outflows) Inflows Due to:
Assumption Changes (399,807) (689,730) 289,923
Plan Experience (117,587) 80,197 (197,784)
Investment Experience (22,969) (168,863) 145,894
Changes in Proportions (34,167) (189,355) 155,188
Diﬁerencesl between actual cont.ribultions 192,888 260,274 (67,386)
and proportionate share of contributions
Deffered Contributions (506,322) (424,946) (81,376)
Net Deferred (Outflows) Inflows (887,964) (1,132,423) 244,459
Impact on Statement of Net Position $ 3,757,544 $ 3,596,437 $ 161,107

Net Position related to OPEB

An Actuarial Valuation report required by GASB 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits other than Pensions (Other Post Employment Benefit Programs - OPEB) was
completed in October 2019 by the District's Actuary, MacCleod Watts. The Total OPEB Liability increased
from $5,710,815 (measured June 30, 2018) to $6,300,633 (measured June 30, 2019). Over the same time
period the Fiduciary Net Position increased from $4,272,897 to $4,604,911, yielding an increase to Net
OPEB liability of $1,695,722. The District has chosen to fund the total OPEB liability (including implicit
subsidy) based on an expected long-term return of trust assets of 6.35% per year. The GASB 75 Statement
reflects this direction. The net OPEB liability reported in the Statement of Net Position for the year ended
June 30, 2019 is summarized below in Table 5 and 6. For more information on the District's OPEB, see

Note 7 to the Financial Statements.

TABLE 5— SUMMARY OF OPEB LIABILITY

Total Pension Liability

Fiduciary Net Position

Net Pension Liability (Asset)
Deferred (Outflows) of Resources
Deferred Inflows of Net Position
Impact on Statement of Net Position

Pension Expense FYE 2019

For the Fiscal

Year Ending June

30, 2019

$

6,300,633
4,604,911

1,695,722
(883,656)
701,589

1,513,655

257,841
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TABLE 6 — NET POSITION RELATED TO OPEB

For Reporting Period at Fiscal Year End 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 Change ($)
Total Pension Liability $ 6,300,633 $5,710,815 $ 589,818
Fiduciary Net Position 4,604,911 4,272,867 332,044
Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ 1,695,722 $1,437,948 $ 257,774
Deferred Resource (Outflows) Inflows Due to:
Assumption Changes (565,919) (415,862) (150,057)
Plan Experience 583,333 724,847 (141,514)
Investment Experience 118,256 101,488 16,768
Deffered Contributions (317,737) (274,870) (42,867)
Net Deferred (Outflows) Inflows $ (182,067) $ 135,603 $ (317,670)
Impact on Statement of Net Position $ 1,513,655 $1,573,551 $  (59,896)
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REVENUES AND EXPENSES

As shown on Table 7, the total net position at year end increased from $128,873,365 to $143,929,873
($15,056,508, 12%). The net change is reflected in an increase in total operating revenues, increasing from
$15,583,192 to $17,444,907 (rates were increased from $31/month/EDU to $34/month/EDU on July 1,
2018), a decrease in operating expenses from $13,812,497 to 12,183,354 (while overall treatment
expenses increased, the District received a one-time carryover credit of approximately $2,500,000 against
treatment expenses), and increased earnings from investments from $321,933 to $1,832,865.

TABLE 7—- STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FY 18/19 FY17/18 $Difference % Change
Operating Revenues
Sewer Charges $ 14,336,548 $ 12,694,346 $ 1,642,202 13%
Connection Charges 2,574,427 2,520,400 54,027 2%
Permits, Fees & Inspections 533,932 338,446 195,486 58%
Total Operating Revenues $ 17,444907 $ 15,553,192 $ 1,891,715 12%
Operating Expenses
Collection & Treatment $ 5,462,230 $ 7,406,709 $ (1,944,479) -26%
Administrative & General 1,889,641 1,745,033 144,608 8%
Technical Services 3,173,059 3,237,207 (64,148) 2%
Depreciation 1,658,424 1,423,548 234,876 16%
Total Operating Expenses $ 12,183,354 $ 13,812,497 $ (1,629,143) -12%
Operating Income (Loss) $ 5,261,553 $ 1,740,695 $ 3,520,858 202%
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
TaxRevenue $ 993,704 $ 929,449 $ 64,255 7%
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Asset 13,707 63,498 (49,791) -78%
Interest Income 1,832,865 321,933 1,510,932 469%
Interest Expense (116,477) (119,120) 2,643 2%
Total Non-Operating Revenues $ 2,723,799 $ 1,195,760 $ 1,528,039 128%
Transfers & Capital Contributions
Capital Contributions $ 7,071,156 $ 6,680,289 $ 390,867 6%
Transfers In 6,359,937 5,469,970 889,967 16%
Transfers Out (6,359,937) (5,469,970) (889,967) 16%
Total Transfers & Capital Contributions $ 7,071,156 $ 6,680,289 $ 390,867 6%
Change in Net Position $ 15,056,508 $ 9,616,744 $ 5,439,764 57%
Net Position, Beginning of Year $ 128,873,365 $ 120,878,621 $ 7,994,744 7%
Prior Period Adjustment $ - $ (1,622,000) $ 1,622,000 -100%
Net Position, End of Year $ 143,929,873 $ 128,873,365 $15,056,508 12%
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

REVENUES

General Fund Revenues derived from customer service charges were up by 12.8% over last year. This
increase is primarily from increases to the service charge rate, (rates were increased from $31/month/EDU
to $34/month/EDU on July 1, 2018) but also from added customers/EDU’s from the previous year. General
fund revenue derived from permits, plan check fees and inspections increased by 57.8% due to an increase
in development activity. Local home resales drove an increase in revenue from the Districts’ portion of the
local property taxes by 6.9%. Total General Fund Revenue used to fund ongoing operations, maintenance

and administrative functions of the District were increased over $2.12M from the previous year.

Table 8 reflects the Statement of Revenues from the Financial Statement.
investments is included within the balance of each investment instrument as noted under Note 2 of the

Financial Statements.

TABLE 8- REVENUES

Interest Income for District

%

General Fund FY 18/19 FY 17/18 Change
Sewer senice charges revenues $ 14,161,338 $ 12,554,921 12.8%
Late Fees 138,715 128,549 7.9%
Low income (LIL) rate assistance 36,495 10,876 235.6%
Permits, plan check fees & inspections 533,932 338,446 57.8%
Property taxes 993,704 929,449 6.9%
Miscellaneous Revenue 98,419 - 0.0%
Interest income 379,393 45,706 730.1%
Interest expense (116,477) (119,120)
Gain/loss of sale of fixed asset disposal 13,707 63,498 -78.4%
Total General Fund $ 16,239,226 $ 13,952,325 16.4%
Capital Improvement Program Fund
Sewer Participation Fees $ 2,574,427 $ 2,520,400 2.1%
Interest 791,667 197,569 300.7%
Total CIP Fund § 3,366,094 $ 2,717,969 23.8%
Capital Replacement Fund
Interest Income $ 661,805 $ 78,658 741.4%
Total Capital Replacement Fund $ 661,805 $ 78,658 741.4%
Total Revenue $ 20,267,125 $ 16,748,952

Revenue received from Sewer Service Charges (including revenue from participants in the Low-Income
Lifeline Program) increased by approximately $ $1.632 Million over the previous year primarily due to a
rate increase effective July 1, 2018 from $31/month/EDU to $34/month/EDU) and ongoing development

activities within the District boundaries.

10
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In February 2016, the District adopted a strategy for the investment of District funds which was revised
with Resolution 18-15 in June 2018 - as Fixed Income Securities being held in the Long-Term Portfolio
mature, rather than reinvesting into other fixed Income Securities, the proceeds are distributed evenly
among the Cal Trust Medium Term Holdings, the Local Agency Investing Fund, and the Placer County
Treasury. Total SPMUD revenue reported for FY 2018/19 showed an increase of $3.518 million (21%) over
the previous year, due primarily to the increase in General Fund Revenue and the return on investments
(reported as interest). The Loan Repayment for Newcastle Sanitary District (NSD) — Project Related
Service Charges (PRSC) is included in Sewer Service Charges and reported as $196,939 for FY 18/19.

INVESTMENTS

The District has a sizable investment portfolio that is guided by Policies 3120 — Investment of District funds,
and 3130 — District Reserve Policy. In February 2016, the District adopted a strategy for the investment of
District funds which was revised with Resolution 18-15 in June 2018. One of the ways the District managed
its exposure to interest rate risk was by purchasing a combination of short and long-term investments and
timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity
evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for District operations. Now,
as Fixed Income Securities being held in the Long-Term Portfolio mature, rather than reinvesting into other
fixed Income Securities, the proceeds are distributed evenly among the Cal Trust Medium Term Holdings,
the Local Agency Investing Fund, and the Placer County Treasury. During the year investments
experienced both gains and losses, the following table shows the balance of investments over the past two
years.

The overall balance of investments has increased $4,508,349 (8.65%) from last year. Table 9 indicates the
balance of Investment funds as of June 30, 2018 and 2019.

TABLE 9 — INVESTMENTS

Investment Balance 06/30/19 Balance 06/30/18
Wells Fargo Fixed Income Securities &
Money Market Mutual Funds $ 22,744,009 $ 21,966,843
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 4,215,969 5,114,252
Caltrust Investments 20,012,291 19,275,339
Placer County Treasury Investments 5,277,732 5177179
_Unr_est_ncted deposits in financial 4367560 575599
institutions

TOTAL $ 56,617,561 $ 52,109,212
EXPENSES

While FY 2018/19 Salaries and Benefits and Local SPMUD General Fund Revenues increased from the
previous year, Total General Fund decreased $1,804,795 (13%) from $13.81M to $12.07M. This decrease
was solely due to the District receiving a one-time carryover credit of about $2,500,000 against treatment
expenses. Table 10 and Chart 1 show the District's General Fund expenditures. General Fund Revenues
of $13.98M exceeded General Fund Expenses of $13.81M.

11
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TABLE 10— GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

Salaries/Wages

FICA - Social Security

CalPERS Retirement & UAL
Retirement 457 & 401a
Performance Merit Pay Program
Insurance Benefits

PERS OPEB
Sub Total Salaries & Benefits

Asphalt Paving

Building & Grounds Maintenance

Election Expenses

Gas & Oil Expenses

General Operating Supplies & Maintenance
Legal Services

Lift Station & Flow Recorder Programs
Other Operating Expenses

Professional Development

Professional Services

Property & Liability Insurance

Regulatory Compliance/Government Fees
Repair/Maintenance Agreements

Root Control Program

Safety Gear/Uniforms

Utilities

Utility Billing/Banking Expense/Printing
Vehicle Repair and Maintenance

Sub Total Local SPMUD General Fund Expenses

RWWTP Maintenance & Operations
RWWTP Rehab & Replacement
Sub Total SPWA O&M + R&R Expenses

Total Operations Expense before Depreciation

Depreciation expense
Total General Fund Expenses

12

Budgeted FISCAL YR FISCAL YR
FY 18/19 18/19 17118
$ 2,384,000 $ 2525730 $ 2,330,199
180,800 189,153 177,385
560,000 655,878 497,944
86,200 87,560 79,098
52,500 - -
627,000 664,173 606,026
264,200 183,682 211,085
$ 4,154,700 $ 4,306,176 $ 3,901,737
25,000 20,445 48,192
75,100 73,448 73,546
80,000 - -
40,000 40,740 39,095
131,000 170,780 167,821
100,000 79,296 31,994
35,000 32,843 29,851
48,800 406 45,558
62,500 46,483 46,329
466,000 103,507 89,124
130,000 122,017 119,949
62,500 44,892 30,015
89,400 89,719 73,446
- 74,057 -
23,000 20,177 17,569
130,000 139,540 135,779
155,000 179,123 160,606
85,000 79,777 84,911
$ 1,738,300 $ 1,317,249 § 1,193,785
$ 4,962,000 $ 2567917 $ 5,003,758
2,500,000 2,157,937 2,289,670
$ 7,462,000 $ 4725854 $§ 7,293,428
$13,355,000 $ 10,349,279 $ 12,388,950
1,370,000 1,658,424 1,423,548
$14,725,000 $§ 12,007,703 $ 13,812,498
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CHART 1— GENERAL FUND EXPENSES FY 18/19

$1,658,424, 14%

4,306,176, 36%

$4,725,854 ,39%
$1,317,249, 11%
M Salaries & Benefits M Local SPMUD General Fund Expenses

1 SPWA O&M + R&R Expenses M Depreciation expense
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlays are categorized to their respective fund centers. For example, those projects designated
as Capital Replacement & Rehabilitation projects would be funded by accumulated depreciation; those
projects designated as Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) and Expansion Projects are funded through the
accumulation of the Sewer Patrticipation fee; the remainder of the District’s projects would be pay-as-you-
go through the General Fund.

The District budgeted $10.92 Million in Capital Outlay during FY 2018/19 but only expended $3.69 Million.
Among the projects budgeted but not installed were the District’s participation in regional projects, energy
upgrades at the headquarters building, the corporation yard perimeter fencing project and the Foothill Trunk
construction.

The District budgeted $335,000 to participate with the City of Rocklin on sewer line replacement due to
road widening projects that were subsequently delayed. The District completed the design of the perimeter
security project and filed to get approval from the City of Rocklin. The project has been postponed until FY
2019/20 for construction. The District postponed installation of the energy upgrades at the headquarters
building in favor of installing auxiliary power receptacles.

SPMUD is proposing to install the Foothill Trunk in order to replace an existing sewer trunk line between El
Don Drive and a perpendicular sewer line west of Aguilar Road (about 2,300 feet of trunk line would be
replaced). The proposed pipeline would provide the same service as the existing trunk line, except that it
would accommodate more flow by having a larger diameter (24 inches instead of 12 inches). The increase
in flow capacity is designed to accommodate existing and planned development in the service area.

Originally SPMUD anticipated construction of this project in FY 2015/16, as the additional capacity was
required to accommodate flows from another subsequent project, the Loomis Diversion Trunk Sewer.
However, the Foothill Truck was delayed due to environmental and cultural constraints. As the two
construction project schedules started to overlap, SPMUD decided to go forward with the Loomis Diversion
Project in advance of the Foothill project and take advantage of any lessons learned during construction.
As a consequence of the changes in project timing, SPMUD has been required to modify operations and
monitor flows to prevent Sanitary Sewer Overflows on the existing Sewer planned for replacement with the
Foothill Trunk Sewer Project.

The construction of the Foothill Trunk Sewer Replacement Project was again budgeted in FY2016/17, but
the project was further delayed because of permitting by the US Army Corp of Engineers (USACE) who
asserted justification of the project area. USACE was joined by the California State Historical Preservation
office (SHPO) and the United Auburn Indian Council (UAIC) which further delayed permitting on the project.
The project was again budgeted for FY 2017/18 but was postponed due to project changes on the Loomis
Diversion Trunk Sewer that was currently under construction. Construction of the Loomis Diversion Trunk
Sewer was not completed until FY 2018/19. At this point, the Foothill Trunk Sewer Replacement Project
had been pushed out of its construction season (April — Oct) and it was decided to wait until Spring of 2020
to start construction.

All required permits by USACE and SHPO have been acquired and cultural resource experts require by

UAIC have been retained. The project will be sent for bidding in October 2019 and constructed during the
Spring and Summer of 2020 with anticipated completion in early FY 2020/21
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SOUTH PLACER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

In fiscal year 2018/19, the District received $7.1M in sewer asset contributions from new development. This
included 3.1 miles of gravity sewer pipe, and 74 manholes/flushing branches. Summaries of the District’s
Capital Projects in FY 18/19 are included in Chart 2, and Tables 10 and 11.

CHART 2 - CAPITAL FUND EXPENDITURES FY 18/19

Capital Replacement &
Rehabilitation $1.940.496

General Fund Capital
$449,979

CIP & Expansion
$6,719,140

P

TABLE 11— 5 YEAR CAPITAL INVESTMENT SUMMARY

FY 18119 FY 17118 FY 16/17 FY 15/16 FY14/15
Total General Fund Capital
Improvements $ 162,301 $ 873,500 $ 445500 $ 75910 $ 362,089
Total CIP & Expansion 2,816,017 8,500,000 2,096,000 259,533 590,189
Total Replacement & Rehabilitation 714,504 2,623,500 1,494,000 159,558 930,138
Total Capital Investment $3,692,822 $11,997,000 $4,035500 $ 495,001 $1,882,416
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TABLE 12— DETAIL OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FY 2018/19

FUND 100 FUND 300 FUND 400
Capital

Budgeted FY General Fund CIP & Replacement &
Capital Improvements 18/19 Capital Expansion Rehabilitation
All Weather Access Roads $ 46,000 $ - $ - $ -
Archiving/Disaster Plan 45,000 22,120 - -
Board Room Audio/Visual upgrades 10,000 - - -
Computers/Office Furniture 17,500 12,429 - -
Confined Space Entry Equipment 6,500 4,763 - -
CY Concreting Projects 40,000 42,014 - -
CY Master Plan - Locker Room 100,000 - - -
District Participation in Regional Proj 365,000 9,510 - 92,522
Easement Inspection Equipment 5,400 - - -
Easement Roadway Replacements 17,500 18,274 - -
Easement Roadway Upgrades 17,500 - - -
Electric Rodder W/Attachments 20,000 16,373 - -
EnergyUpgrades 100,000 24,128 - -
Flow Recorder Replace - Five Star Outfall 18,000 - - 13,022
Foothill Trunk Project - Construction 3,140,000 - 13,485 -
HQ Front Office/Reception Area 15,000 - - -
HRF Creek Crossings - Design & Permittir 50,000 - - -
Lateral Camera Replacements 5,700 - - -
Loomis Diversion Trunkline - Construction 4,820,000 - 2,635,603 -
Lower Clover Valley Trunk - Design 401,000 - 9,777 -
Newcastle Master Plan Improvements 200,000 8,105 - -
Pipe Trailer Replacement 14,000 - - 5,972
Rocklin 60 Reimbursement 160,000 - 157,153 -
Server Replacement 50,000 - - 46,179
Software Upgrades/Tyler 10,000 - - -
Software/Data Acquisition 10,000 4,585 - -
System Improvements 50,000 - - 18,113
System Rehab (CY Fencing, Liners) 1,020,000 - - 363,429
Vehicle Improvements - Hydro Vac & Unit2 14,200 - - -
Vehicle Replacement 150,000 - - 175,267
Total Capital Improvements $ 10,918,300 § 162,301 $ 2816017 $ 714,504

For additional information on Capital Assets, see Note 3 in the Notes to Financial Statements.
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DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The District does not currently have any debt in the sense of conventional loans or bond financing of District
Improvements. The District, the City of Roseville and Placer County (PC) are participants in the South
Placer Wastewater Authority (SPWA) with the intended purpose to finance the construction of the Pleasant
Grove Wastewater Treatment Plant (PG WWTP) through bonds, low-interest loans or other types of debt.
As such, the district is subject to the SPWA Funding Agreement and debt indenture.

The SPWA Funding Agreement established a Rate Stabilization Account to be used for the payment of
debt service on the Bonds and other costs of the Authority. Monthly contributions of regional connection
fees are deposited into the Rate Stabilization Account, and SPWA pays the debt service and other costs
from the Account on behalf of each member of SPWA, based on each member’s proportionate share. As
of June 30, 2018, the District maintained a balance of $52,745,211 in the Rate Stabilization Account on
deposit with the Authority. Per the last approved financial statement accepted by the SPWA, the annual
SPWA Debt assigned to SPMUD was $3,291,332. Without any changes, the District currently has
approximately 16 years’ worth of debt service on account with SPWA. SPWA is proposing $80M in Capital
Improvements and Treatment Upgrades at the PG WWTP to prepare for regional growth, incorporate
energy related improvements and to maximize solids digestion. SPWA is proposing to finance this
construction through a blend of bond financing, State Revolving Fund loans and cash payments.

In accordance with the SPWA debt indenture, SPMUD has covenanted to prescribe and collect rates and
charges sufficient to yield net revenues at least equivalent to 110% of its share of debt service. The source
of funding for this reserve can be accounted for from all SPMUD revenues and are expected to provide
Debt Coverage Ratio (DCR) of 110% over the lives of the Bonds.

Newcastle Sanitary District Loan Repayment

On August 25, 2010, the South Placer Municipal Utility District (SPMUD) adopted Resolution 10-09,
creating the Newcastle Special Benefit Area (NSBA) and levying a Sewer Benefit Area Project Related
Service Charge. The Newcastle Sanitary District (NSD) made a determination that it was in the best interest
of the ratepayers of NSD and the general public in serving the sanitary sewer needs of the Newcastle area,
providing superior sewer service and treatment, and maintaining compliance with applicable water quality
control regulations, to decommission its wastewater treatment ponds and make improvements to its
wastewater system so its service area could receive wastewater service through SPMUD.

SPMUD agreed to provide financing to NSD in an amount not to exceed $6 Million dollars for the purpose
of constructing improvements and carrying out certain projects to enable NSD to connect to the SPMUD
collection system. The financing and construction of these improvements was determined by the SPMUD
Board of Directors to be a condition of SPMUD’s annexation of NSD and would have to be completed prior
to NSD’s dissolution. The project work included 1) decommissioning and/or removing from service the
existing NSD wastewater treatment pond(s), spray field(s) and other facilities; 2) construction of new
wastewater pump station(s), force main(s), manholes, gravity pipes, access roads, and connections to
existing facilities; 3) rehabilitation of the NSD wastewater system; and other facility or appurtenance(s)
required to connect the NSD customers to the SPMUD wastewater system; 4) acquisition of easements
and rights-of-way, project administration and related services and costs and any connection charges and
fees; and 5) studies, reports and designs related thereto.
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In order to facilitate repayment of the loan, NSD/SPMUD designated a Project Related Participation Fee
(PRPF) payable by new connections within the NSBA made after the effective date of the NSBA. In addition,
NSD/SPMUD designated a Project Related Service Charge (PRSC) as a special area service charge
imposed on an EDU basis on the landowners/ customers in the NSBA area that are connected to the
wastewater system for repayment to SPMUD of the Amount Repayable. The PRSC is a separate service
charge, in addition to the normal monthly SPMUD service charge. Billing occurs quarterly on the regular
SPMUD billing cycle. The PRSC is shown and included on the same bill as the normal SPMUD service
charge bill. The collection and payment of the PRSC is subject to Division 6 of the Public Utilities Code of
the State of California.

On September 5, 2013, SPMUD adopted Resolution 13-11, which amended Resolution 10-09, regarding
the NSBA and establishing the Project Related Service Charge. SPMUD and NSD entered into agreements
relating to the annexation of the NSD service area to SPMUD and the financing of the "NSD project’ costs
associated with the annexation, in accordance with the NSBA. As a result, the PRSC was fixed at $54.00
per EDU per month on the current and future lands in the NSBA that are now or will be connected to the
NSBA wastewater system. The PRSC is used exclusively to repay the principal and interest on the Amount
Repayable and is the sole and exclusive obligation of the NSBA landowners/customers connected to the
NSBA wastewater system. Payment of the PRSC shall remain in effect until such time as the obligation for
the Amount Repayable with interest has been satisfied. NSD adopted Resolution 2013-1 transferring all
NSB property, real and personal, accounts and liabilities to SPMUD. On December 5, 2013, SPMUD
adopted Resolution 13-14 accepting all the NSD property, liabilities and accounts, thereby completing the
annexation process.

The funds made available by SPMUD were originally sourced from SPMUD’s Capital Improvement and
Enlargement Fund, whose primary funding source is the Local Participation Fee and return on the
investment of the balance of these Funds. In 2015, SPMUD’s Capital Improvement and Enlargement Fund
was designated as Fund 300 for accounting purposes. The use of Fund 300 is strictly regulated by the
Mitigation Fee Act, Section 66000 of the State of California Government Code and the District's Sewer
Code. Loans against Capital Improvement and Enlargement Fund 300 are allowed, provided the terms
and conditions of the loan instrument stipulate that the primary balance and interest accrued are
redeposited into the fund.

At present, all PRSC funds are received into billing and transferred to Fund 300. As of June 30, 2019, the

current balance of the SPMUD loan under the Financing Agreement applicable to the NSBA is $4,847,725.
It is anticipated that the loan will be paid in full by 2053. See Note 5 of the Financial Statement
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND FISCAL YEAR 2019/20 BUDGET OVERVIEW
REVENUE

The Economic forecast for growth within the District’'s service area boundaries looks favorable. There
continues to be a backlog of development proposals which are under review and should allow the District
to add an additional 500 EDUs during the next fiscal year. The Federal Government held its benchmark
interest rate at a range of 1.75 to 2 percent, a move that will probably cause a slight increase in mortgage,
credit card, auto loan and small business loan rates. The District will be reviewing its investment policy to
enhance revenue potential through diversification of the investment portfolio.

The monthly service rate increased from $31/EDU to $34 EDU on July 1, 2018 and from $34/EDU to $36
EDU on July 1, 2019. Revenues are expected to increase accordingly.

EXPENSES

Indexes for electricity, and natural gas have been declining which is helping to keep those related costs
down; however, the recently enacted California Gas Tax will impact overall fuel purchase for the coming
year. The District has been successful keeping a cap on locally controlled expenses as well. Despite the
credit received in FY2018/19, total charges from SPWA will continue to rise, and will constitute over half of
the expenses incurred by the District annually. Prior drought and last year’s record rainfall have impacted
flows to sewers which may necessitate a review of the sewage allocation to the <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>